PUBLIC NOTIC

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT #76
“Schools and community partnering to prepare students for productive
citizenship.”

Board Meeting

Date: Monday, October 12, 2020
Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location: Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82746526517?pwd=N1htdCtOUUV1dkNaVU8vdlh60Q
Stadz09

Meeting ID: 827 4652 6517

Password: SMuyUH

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,82746526517#,,1#,762145# US (Houston)
+16699009128,,82746526517#,,1#,762145# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
Meeting ID: 827 4652 6517
Password: 762145
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel2vcijSD

1. Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) to conduct deliberations
with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor
negotiations.

The Board of Director meetings of Oakridge School District are held in accordance with Open Meeting Laws and with
accessibility requirements. If an individual with a disability needs assistance in order to attend or participate in meeting
or discuss a matter with the superintendent, please call the district office at 782-2813.

Posted 10/9/2020



Oakridge School District No. 76
47997 W 1% St
Oakridge, OR 97463
Oakridge School District Board Room

The Oakridge School District Regular Board Meeting is a meeting that is held in public each month. Public
comment is accepted twice at each meeting, once at the beginning of the meeting and once at the end of the
meeting.

Personnel complaints will not be heard at Regular Board Meetings, and individuals with concerns
regarding personnel should follow the Complaint Procedure Policy. Copies are available at every Board
meeting and on the District website.

Regular Session

Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, October 12, 2020

6:00 p.m. — Virtual Zoom Meeting (see link below)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82746526517?pwd=N1htdCtOUUV1dkNaVU8ydIh6QStadz09

Meeting ID: 827 4652 6517

Password: 5SMuyUH

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,827465265174#,,1#,7621454# US (Houston)
+16699009128,,827465265174#,,1#,7621454# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
Meeting ID: 827 4652 6517
Password: 762145
Find your local number: https://usO2web.zoom.us/u/kel2vcij5D

AGENDA
A. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 14, 2020 (Action)
B. Public Comment
C. Announcements/Correspondence (Information Only)
1. Fair Dismissal Appeals Board (FDAB) — Vacancy Notification
2. Veteran’s Day - Wednesday, November 11 (Planning Discussion)
3. OSBA Annual Virtual Fair - https://osbavac2020.pathable.co/
D. Review Expenditures for July and August — Accounts Payable/General Funds/Special Funds/OSD Bond
2018 - Handout
E. Reports (Discussion)
1. Superintendent Report - Reta Doland
3. McKinney Vento/Attendance Report — Mark Osborn
4, OJSH Report — Greg Chapman
5.
6.

OES Report — Peter Iten
Special Education Student Services Report — Chad Harrison
F.  Unfinished Business
1. Policy Update (2"¢ Reading/Possible Action)
o GBEA Workplace Harassment
¢ GBEA-AR Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure



e GBNAA/JHFF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students
e GBNAA/JHFF-AR Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form
e JHFF/GBNAA Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students
e JHFF/GBNAA-AR Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form
G. New Business
1. Policy Update (1 Reading)
e BBF Board Member Standards of Conduct (Version 1 & 2)
BBFC Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child
BDC Executive Sessions
GBA Equal Employment Opportunity
GBA-AR Veteran’s Preference
LBEA Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance
o LBEA-AR Public Charter Schools
2. Resolution 21-05: SRGP Seismic Rehabilitation Grant Program (Possible Action)
3. OSEA Contract (Action)
4
5

Lane ESD — School District Transit Dollar Request for Fiscal Year 2021-22 (Action)
. Division 22 Report (Action)
H. Personnel
1. Employee Recommendation(s) (Action)
Certified
Ken Myers, Educational Assistant, Life Skills, 8 hours per day (Effective September 28,
2020)
Classified
Ashley Maslach, Head Cook, 8 hours per day (Effective September 28, 2020)

L Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(i) Review and evaluate the employment-related
performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member,
unless the person whose performance is being reviewed and evaluated requests an open hearing. Executive
Session pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing
body to carry on labor negotiations. Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(h) to consult with counsel
concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be
filed.
J. Post Public Comment
K. Future Agenda Items

1. Next Regular School Board Meeting, November 9, 2020, 6:00 p.m., Virtual Zoom Meeting

2, Board Work Session TBD
L. Adjourn

The Board of Director meetings of Oakridge School District are held in accordance with Open Meeting Laws and
with accessibility requirements. If an individual with a disability needs assistance in order to attend or participate in a
meeting or discuss a matter with the superintendent, please call the district office at 782-2813.  Posted 10/7/2020



Oakridge School District No. 76
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR SESSION
September 14, 2020

The meeting of the Board of Directors of Oakridge School District No. 76 was convened at 6:02
p.m. remotely by virtual Zoom meeting connection and called to order by Chair Weddle. In
addition to the Chair, those present were directors Hardy, Edmunds, McPherson and Martin. Also
present was Superintendent Doland, Business Manager Peggy Mahla, Confidential Secretary
Lori McMahon, and Confidential Secretary Robyn Schreiber.

Other Attendees: Kathy Pounds, Michael on the music pad. Ray Yarbrough

Additions and Changes to the Agenda: None.

A. Chair Weddle read the Public Meeting Statement. All personnel are reminded to follow the
established complaint procedure policy.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT -- None.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -- Director Hardy moved to approve the Regular Meeting
Minutes of August 10, 2020 and Special Meeting Minutes for September 3, 2020. The motion was
seconded by Director McPherson and the motion carried with all Directors present voting yes.

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS / CORRESPONDENCE (Information Only)
1. Letter dated August 11, 2020 Lane County Health RE: Operational Blueprint
Acknowledgement for School Reentry plans have been received from OSD.
2. Division 22 Update -- Superintendent Doland shared that the timeline for submitting
Division 22 for the 19-20 fiscal year has shifted to October.

E. Review Expenditures for July - General Funds/Special Funds/OSD Bond 2018 -- Peggy
Mahla, Business Manager shared that this Review has been moved to next month.

F. Reports (discussion)
1. Superintendent’s Report -- Superintendent Doland shared information about School
Reopening.



Board Minutes
September 14, 2020

a.

Superintendent Doland shared updated information from the recent USDA
meeting. Indications show that approval to begin work, regarding the
Generator/Locker Room Project is coming in the next few days.

Regarding Comprehensive Distance Learning, the District is working on getting
mternet access to as many families as possible. Hotspots and extended wi-fi are in
the works. Families can also drive up and access the internet on School grounds.
100 Chromebooks will be made available to those in need. We have a great team
working to get those out. The smoke from wildfires has impacted our start to the
school year. We will begin school with staggered start days. Meals will be served
once the air quality becomes safe to do so.

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Policy Update (Possible Action)

a.

AC-AR Discrimination Complaint Procedure (Revision/Action) -- Director
Hardy moved to keep all language, except for the language regarding Charter
Schools, which should be removed due to irrelevance. Director Edmunds
seconded and the motion carried with all Directors present voting yes.

EEA Student Transportation (Revision/Action) -- Director Martin moved to
approve the updated changes. Director Hardy seconded and the motion carried
with all Directors present voting yes.

GBEA Workplace Harassment (1st Reading)

GBEA-AR Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure (1st Reading)
GBNNA/JHFF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with
Students (1st Reading)

GBNNA/JHFF-AR Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form
(1st Reading)

JHFF/GBNAA Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with
Students (1st Reading)

JHFF/GBNAA-AR Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form
(1st Reading)

H. NEW BUSINESS

1. Resolutions 2020-21 Fiscal Year (Action)

a.

b.

21-03 Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) --
First round of funds will go towards Comprehensive Distance Learning
$404,488.89.

21-04 E-Rate -- Funds spent on technology including replacing servers.

Director Hardy moved to approve Resolutions 21-03 and 21-04, described above.

Director Martin seconded and the motion carried with all Directors present voting yes.



Board Minutes
September 14, 2020

2. 2020-21 Salary Schedule - for employees not covered by union representation

(Action) Director McPherson moved to approve the Salary Schedule. Director Hardy
seconded and the motion carried with all Directors present voting yes.

I. PERSONNEL ITEMS

1.

Employee Recommendation(s) (Action)
Confidential
Robyn Schreiber, Confidential Secretary, 8 hour per day (Effective September 8, 2020)
Employee Resignation(s)
Classified
Kathryn Brewer, OJSH Head Cook (Effective September 11, 2020)
Leave of Absence Request
Classified
Linda Love, Educational Assistant (Effective September 14, 2020 for the 20-21 school
year)
Director Hardy moved to approve the recommended employee actions. Director Martin
seconded and the motion carried with all Directors present voting yes.
2020-21 Extra Duty Contracts, as listed in the Board Packet (Action)

a. Set aside, for the moment “Activity director” - do not hold in abeyance.

b. Holding asterisk positions in abeyance until further notice. Those contracts

without an asterisk are being approved for extra duty.

Director Hardy moved to approve the Extra Duty Contracts (with the revision of the
Athletic Director). Director Edmunds seconded and the motion carried with Directors
Weddle, Edmunds, Hardy and McPherson voting ves, and Director Martin voting no.

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS -- Superintendent Doland announced there will be no Executive

Session this meeting (due to connectivity issues).

SPECIAL THANKS (Reflection) -- The Board would like to give a special “Thank You™ to

Confidential Secretary Lori McMahon for her 22 years of dedicated and excellent service. May
she enjoy her retirement! Chair Weddle reflects on their early years working together. A modest
and thoughtful gift is presented as a token of appreciation.

K. POST-PUBLIC COMMENT -- None.

L. Future Agenda Items

1.

Next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Oct 12, 2020 at 6pm. The meeting is
planned to be held by Zoom.



Board Minutes
September 14, 2020

M. ADJOURN -- The meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm

APPROVED:

LIM CHAIRMAN SUPERINTENDENT



From: La'Nell Trissel <ltrissel@osba.org>

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Lori McMahon <Imcmahon@oakridge.k12.or.us>
Subject: FDAB Openings for School Board Members

This message was sent by OSBA on behalf of: Richard Donovan, rdonovan@osba.ord.
Dear Board Secretaries,

| write to make you aware that the Fair Dismissal Appeals Board, or “FDAB,” has a number of openings for school boar:
members. We have traditionally tried to help fill vacancies and would appreciate your help in informing your board
members about these openings. FDAB exists to hear appeals of teacher and administrator dismissal. FDAB consists
of 24 members appointed from specific categories, as dictated by statute, specifically ORS 342.930 and a few other
statutes. In terms of how FDAB works, it's composed as follows:

¢ Six members must be administrators in common or union high school districts. One member may be retired

e prior to appointment if the member had been previously employed as an administrator.

e Six members must be contract teachers, which one member can be a retired contract teacher. One member

e may be retired prior to appointment if the member had been previously employed as a contract teacher.

« Six members must be members of common or union high school district boards at the time of their

¢ appointment. (Note: that includes ESD board members.)

¢ Six members may not have any affiliation with any common or union high school district.

Statute also prescribes some size restrictions based on district enrollment. Three of six members have to be from
different-sized districts, as follows:

e A school district with an average daily membership of less than 1,500 students;

¢ A school district with an average daily membership of 1,500 to 4,500 students; and

¢ A school district with an average daily membership of greater than 4,500 students.

When an appeal makes it to FDAB, a panel of three members are appointed to that case. One of these members will
be a school board member, and panel members are selected in part based on their schedule. The hearings take place
in the community where the appeal is from. ODE pays members for travel expenses to and from the meeting and
hearings. As to the number of hearings per year it, in recent years the FDAB caseload has ranged from 0 to 12 cases,
but not all went to hearing. Also, there is normally one annual meeting in October which is lasts about two hours.
This meeting is in Salem but there is also a phone in option. Since the onset of the COVID-19 emergency, FDAB
hearings have been postponed, and if they were to be scheduled during the emergency, then | fully expect FDAB
would meet virtually.

Currently, all six school board member slots need to be filled. This is unusual, and | think it’s an opportunity.
Because we have need for all six spots, anyone who applies will be given consideration. We need members from
all district sizes and, ideally, members from across the state.

Please pass this information along to your school board members. We need volunteers from districts of all sizes
and all parts of Oregon.

If any school board member is interested, or if there are questions or concerns, please email me
directly at: rdonovan@osba.org.

Sincerely,



Richard Donovan
(he/him/his)

Legislative Specialist

Orevon School Boards Association
1201 Court St. NE, #401

Salem, OR 97301

Office: 503-588-2800

Cell: 503-313-0856

&  ReplyForward



Oregon School Boards Association

Virtual Annual Convention

2020

https://osbavac2020.pathable.co/

Live and pre-recorded musical performances from students throughout Oregon
Student Art Showcases
Oregon School Board “Member of the Year” Awards
Keynote Speaker — The Rev. Bryant Marks: “Implicit Bias in the Age of Covid-19”
Student Panel on Current Events
“The Next Voice You Hear: Oregon’s Gen Z Looks to the Future”
Virtual Meeting Rooms
o Themed Networking Groups
o One-on-One Meetings
o Region Roundtables



8/ 1=lolsiepioAguoseryspels=[olspieliAgrospoz=1wgalqelund=maiaepusbe; sepusbe oo siqeyred 0Z0zoeARGSO// ARy

uadg ||eH iopuap/ioyqiyxy

" b1 J2qUIaAON ‘ABpinjes _

1Sd Wd 0€:ZL - 1Sd NV 0038 |

vl 19quiaAop ‘Aepinjes

BulA usjaH ‘Psmoiqoy Ny ‘saybny eipusy ‘ejeziy eolssar

g
salpn}s JIUI dY3} - GHBZ GH JO INOJI0Y 3Y3 Ul IdqUISY pieog [0OYOS 3Y) JO 3|0y IY L iUolSsag aaljorid

Z JaquiaAaN ‘Aepuciy 1Sd Wd 00:S - 1Sd Nd 00:%

Z 19quianop ‘Aepuop

epuaby (uoijUBAUOD) [ENUUY [ENUIA 02Qz/6/01



8/

L =lolsteproAguosprysuels=[olsplaitAgrosoz=NwiIge|geiuud=mai\epusbe  epuabe/oosjqeyied oz0zoeAeqso//: sy

SINEDLLS HOd LWNA SsMdL ¥
SONIAYS - BOIANTS + ALBIVS

o [T\
ste /6

uosiajad ueybap ‘||eaiad AajeH ‘Aanlel aAe(g

S921A198 |eban

Jojesiuwpy 39vd pue
jo 10309110 VESO 23 Y3IM 329N

v} Jaquianop “Aepinjes

19ueD [oRYOIN |

uoneId0ssy
sjooyos Jjewsg

yeaug

Mvang

eUIGIN) UBWLLIRD

_15d NV 00:6- LSd WV 5vi8

ueuLia)ad aibuy | Sp[IAA 2S0Y ‘Uosiajad Aleg

sjeilio sjoulsia
ssauisng | 9921nI98
|ooyss | uopzeanp3
JO uoneldossy | JO uoneIZoSSY
uobaig | uobaiQ

|

|

swepy asulp

310ddng i

2dSHVY 3D |
iS9ouaiauoy |
IEN}AIA O3 MON

s1360y 302g ‘UIuoID SLIYD

s3oUSIp |

jeind @ ajowdl
- pouJeaT
SUO0SS9T]

61-QiINOD

‘BUIN 3098 ‘IO }I0D o_la_wso __i
uonesnp3g snanes) i0j]0)

Jo jJusauniiedaq JO SI92quIa
uobaiQ pieog

PBIMY RO jooyas uobaip

] shaild wed

uoleIdoSsy

llBUY2S 0RO ‘9l BsKY 263105
Aunwwon

v.id uobaiQ uobaip
a9y} yim 94y} yim
UoI}ESIDAUO0D uol}esIaAuo)

1uuad fpuelg | JOM Udainep ‘WPemoH suy

S}oU3SIp pozIs s3oysip
-piw - pauJean ab.ae| - pauaean
sSuo0ssaT SUo0sSsaT]
6L-AINOD 61L-AINOD

juaied
B}sSiy| ‘uolawie) ujjo)
S3IIN udjsiy

siojensIuIwupy

jooyasg
jo uonieoy |

sjysalaju|
jooyosg iajieysn

|

j19218d

Jo|ssag aauady A9jeH ‘sima J9dusdg

(snreys
92IA @ saieys) |
sS19213}0 pieog

sj)saiajul
wsjoey-puUy

| '® A3inb3 pieog

epuaby :UCIUBALOS [BNUUY [ENLIA

020¢2/6/01



8/¢ i =lolstepioAguosgivspels=[plspiel 4Agrosgoz=)wipgs|qelund=mainepusbe; #epusbe/oo siqeyied 0zozoeARgso/sdny

fpomg
)21y ‘simaT Jeouadg ‘1912404 Us9||o) “Isysid alsaT ‘Isiddeys uesp

jjels
jusunsedaq saoin1ag Ad1j0d YESO UM a3\

yeauq

SINIWLHVYdIAd S.VESO HLIM 1ISIA pAELL:]

1Sd WV 05:0L - 1Sd WV 0Z:01 |

" 71 JequIaAoN ‘Aepinjes

sydep uelug ‘supymeH Blead ‘usaln) wip ‘|iie oo ‘Apissen uiaay

61L-AalnOD
jo aby ayj ul seig 301 dw| pue 6L-GINQOD WoOI} pouleaT suossa diysiapeaT -uoissag jeiauan buluadQ

NOISS3S TVHINIO

"yl JaquieAop ‘Aepinjes : 1Sd WY 0Z:0} - LSd WV 00:6
epuaby :UOHUSAUOY) [BNULY [BNUIA 020¢/6/01




8/ | =lolsteproAgroserysuels=[olsplaidAgrosgoz=hwiIge|qejuud=maipepusbe, sepusbesde|qeyied 0Z0zorARGSO)/Sd)Y

DiseInd X3y ‘UoSUIYolnH euls) ‘poos) ullg ‘Iaxeq [oyoey ‘plouly ajer

jjeis juswsedaq
S9JIAIDG UOoIjEe2UNWWOo) YIS0 YHM JoaIN yeaag

Mv3ug

1Sd WY 0S:LL - 1Sd WY GE:LL |

SINIWLYVLAA S.VESO HLIM LISIA

njes

" y1 19QUIBAON AepJ

S3JIAY3IS 3317 40 ALIIVAD

OX3apos
tXD

BuIA UBJAH ‘DISMOICOY JIWY ‘sayBn| eipudy ‘alezly eolssar

1ojAe] e[| ‘Yyseoag uiqoy ‘sineq |Aey9 inga
salpmg d1uy33 ay3 ‘GH8e 19 2SNOH jo jnojjoy
24nso|) aYj} ul JI9quIdp pieoyg [ooyoS 3Y) JO 3|0y YL

[ooYydS 19}V YIMo.io) snwapesy Buipueisiapun

ALISY¥3AIA B ALINDT

BVNLOILIMDIUY

- olidd
E ) dnous 191 ﬂ W@—_E
Nzu_m_u‘ = — ualsIy ‘sima Jesuadg
plep - SSON ueAy ‘weyhan B
Jayluuar ‘Jussed ejsy SPIIM 950N “‘ULLIS sop ‘1epuexa|y euuqes ABOA I0OYIS | iiiba v
‘JO9 essia ‘swepy dJUIA | youled ‘99oy eolssap 12-020z au3 ul ~
. : fqeure)sng suolelapisuo?) AN UBULIEA e 110
spieog [00Y3S sjooyog ‘aaueuajuIC 92UBUIDA0D) 1 2 12 3ea
[njssoo2ong oljqnd ul ajeH Syuawdojanaq pue Buojog
‘sjuapuajunadng 0} Buipuodsoy :uoneibajul Ka1jod :sjooyos sjuapnis Iy
Injssasong Yy3eoH [ejusin iayieyd
ALISHIAIGQ ® ALIND3 . ) . g ALISH3AIQ 2 ALIND3T

= ” v b i

epuaby :UONUSAUOY [enuUY [ENMJIA 020¢/6/0L




8/S i =[o)ssepioAguoseivsuers=[olspisidfguospoz=Hunrge|qeiuud=mainepuabe; gepuabe/oo siqeyied QzozoeARqSO//:SdRY

DiSUBWISQO [9YDIN ‘Uoabpn( sLep

3els
juswliedaq Sa9dIAIDS Joqe] VESO YIIM Jo9N Neaug

SINIW1¥Vd4IA S.vASO HLIM LISIA

gL d8quianop ‘Aepinies

|oidsuapeg 1107 ‘ueaouoq pleysiy
yoyem joydeyabessap aanesiba :bujmwmeaboag youn-g

NOISS3S TVHINID

slaboy noog

Buijoay ssauisng jenuuy V4SO

NOISS3S TVHINID
)

P} 19GUIBAON ‘ABPINIES 1Sd Wd S0:ZL - LSd WV 0S:LL
epusby UOIUBAUDYD [ENUUY [BNUIA 020¢/6/01




8/9 |=[0ls;epioAguosgrysiiels=[plspleljAguosgoz=Hwiga|qeiuLd=mainepuUabe, Hepuabe/oosiqeyied gZozoeArgsO;/:sdny

|ossi] |I9N.e1 ‘|1sidsusjies 10 ‘uBAouo( paeyory

jjeis juswyiedaq
s9dlAiag aAne|siba] vasS0 Y3m jaaN jeaug

SININIUVYJIA S.VESO HLIM LISIA | Av3yg

%1 JaquisAoN ‘Aepinies 5 e : ~ 1SdWd0Z:Z- 1Sd Wd 05}

o . HOM usalinepy ‘zado

Jauuad Apueig * B}Ig ‘uasie] uuyaa A o)ooyiy auuelq | mo..w;._.. o7 Zyury Baig
dlqejpunoy i 9l|qejpunoy Ijqejpunoy ajqejpunoy alqejpunocy
uoibay uotbay 7 uolbay uoibay uoibay
Alod/litywe,p uojbulysep uisyjnog jseayjnos | }seo)d YyiON

OA 3|I2YDI ‘a1zus¥ON

eluog ‘PemoH suy | UOSLLIOWN | pieuo@oi 196uiq yeseg - . - S
alq i sse] ‘ossosne] essiop | uojiwey epus] | siaboy poog
ejpunoy ajqejpunoy _
uoibay W dj|qejpunoy _ uoibay ajqejpunoy i ajqejpunoy
yewoulnin | uoibay uouepy _ ujosurq/uouag/uuly uojbay auen 7 uoibay abiog
_

uuosy - . =
sy ‘Apissen ulna)y| _ jooud anjoepr __ uewjeH zi ‘epiod eiqi S|\ US|
' SIIION 1)je
alqejpunoy alqejpunoy a|qepunoy Bunoapy i HION ed
uoibay uoibay jseon | uoibay sjooyossg ajqejpunoy
uiajseg yynog/sejbnoq | seweyoe[) dajyieys uolfay [esuan
|

vl 1oquienop ‘Aepinjes

epuaby :uonusAuo) [enuuy [EnUIA 0¢02/6/01



8/L

L=[0]s1epiofguosgrysuels=[plspieidAguospoz=nwirga|qeiund=mainepusbe; /gepusbe oo ajgeyied - 0zozorAEGSo//:sdny

ylwg Jaquy

‘I9|ssag sauay ‘so|IN usisuy ‘As|j9) aAa)S ‘quoH yeles ‘swepy aduIp
Hes | o
jusuniedaq juswdojanrag pieog YESO Y}IMm }oa N | yeaag
_ vang

1 JoquianoN ‘Aepinjes

SININLEVAIQ S.¥vESO HLIM LISIA

1SdWd S

Z:£ - 1Sd Wd S0:E

BYNLDOILIHDHY

D1 dd

dajs Aq doajs Ad1j0d UOIJUBAISOJ pUE UOIJUIAIDIU]
‘UojuUBADL{ DPIJING 3OV S.IpY 0} Bulpuodsay

Jiuedazog Jaied ‘ueliay Iy aeyey

dnouoial [§)

—_—

1s9M auuezng ‘uibeipuey) efjeg ‘yngqqeypqy-ly lwesg

saIuNwWwo?)

anQ ul apiAIqg [ebig ay) BUIWo343A0

ALISH3AIA B ALINDZ

Su=

eleyeqiys afjayo0y
| ‘ojledoa Ayjey ‘uajuadien
uely ‘uewuyag aop

$31AYIS 3411 40 ALIVAD

oxapos
adic 1p1ay ‘ddneu 1 ay1g NOSGIAVE V(G

JojAe] e||g ‘uosialky sa1249 'S PioH ol . &
Jagquiy ‘weys}ey jed Juswarosduwy - sSpieog jooyds§ J1e uug ‘Biluaoy sujjopen lIepuaig
Keq-06 Buisn JO 90y 3Y L uefig ‘uoeeQg uelupy

juswabebug sanje;p pue :uonjesSIuIupyY saljwapesy

Aunwwosn UoISIA ‘uoissiiy 3ou3SsIa Buiuiesan iSMIOM
aseauouj o) s, }ou3siq ui K}1s19A1Qq lenjIp paseq 92UBUIBA0D
anoj) Bunpnoax3zy -wni340suo) aAneioqe]o)

15430 9 ALIND3 mo ousmom

1Sd Wd S0 - 1Sd Wd 0Z:Z

0c0c/6/01

~ ALISH3AIO ? ALINDI

"yl JaquisAoN ‘Aepines

epuaby UOHUSAUOD [enuUY [ENUIA



8/8 1=lolssepioAguosBIvsHeIS=[g]spieliAgLos ROZ=1WIBsIqeIULd=MaIARPUSBE epusbe/0o a|geyied 0Z0ZoB RSO/ SdNY

nise|nd xely ‘Usaio) wir ‘yyed ele) ‘uoue)ise) exa|y ‘ApISsen UIAaYy

syJeway
Buiso|) pue ainjng ayj 03 $)007 Z U39 s,uobaiQ iealH NOA D10/ JXSN dY L -Uoissag |eiauag Buiso])

NOISS3S TVHINTID
I ———

vl JaquieaoN ‘Aepinies ~ 1Sd Nd 00 - 1Sd Wd SZ:€.
epuaby :UoUBAUOY jenuuy [BNUIA 020Z/6/0L



Review of Expenditures for July 2020

Our total operating budget for 2020-2021 is $15,885,262

We spent $233,079 operate the month of July. That is 1.47% of the total District operating budget.
This total includes all expenditures including payroll.

Through July 31, we have encumbered and expended $5,744,028 from a General Fund budget of
$8,216,130. This represents 69.91% of the General Fund budget.*

Through July 31, we have expended only a total of $181,762 from the General Fund, which
represents 2.21%

* Although we are 1 month into the fiscal year, as of July 2020 we have encumbered and expended
69.91% of the General Fund. However, it is important to remember that encumbrances include
financial obligations. This primarily involves purchase orders awaiting delivery and unexpended
salary through June 30 for licensed staff, i.e. summer checks.

(Source of Information is the Summary Expenditure Status Report)



S8°S6 £V 0ZE‘Z

00° 00"

00° 00"

00° 00"

vZ'8L e£rTviiee

00" 00°STO‘T

TL792  9S°LT¥SIT

00* 00°000°ST

80°6L Z¥'TS9°0€

¥6°ZT ¥9°€T8‘6

00" 00°

00° 00°ST8'T

ZT° /0T 80°0Z8°ZI-

00" 00"

00" 00" ¥98°€T

00" 00°000°¢€

00" 00°

86°SE  LS7£95°'8T19

00" 00°00S

00" 00"

00" 00°580°9¢

0L°CT €T €Th'TTT

LE"Y6  95°SSE‘6S

22°20T 98°779'6-

00" 00"

Tv8 9gTEThTET

A R,
TTVL1SdX3

1 <d¥38WNN 3IDVvd

sz*
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
£0°L6T'P
9€°8SY'T
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
2671292
00"
00"
00"
00"
8"
00"
00"
6"

dX3
JdLvg 0L ¥viA

2€7759°€S
00°

00°

00"
T9°98£°S8
00"

Py 68T EY
00°
SST069°TTT
00"

00°

00°
80°968°¢6T
00°

00°

00"

00"

157826 vpE
00"

00°

00"

18 bheies
29°0/8°¥66
98722 vy
00"
CLT0E9'VET'T

ONIANVLSLNO
SIONVHIEWNDINT

LT
00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00°
00’
£0°L6T'Y
9€°8SV'T
00"
00*
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
Z6°129'2
00"
00"
00"
00"
48
00°
00"
6"

STANLIANILX3
aoT¥3d

00°€26°SS
00°

00"

00°
00°62T°60T
00°STO‘T
00°209°T9T
00°000°ST
00°6£S°9VT
00°Z2£2°1T
00°
00°ST8'T
00°920°08T
00°
00°¥98°€T
00°000‘€
00"
00°¥9T°996
00°00S

00"
00°580°9¢
00°89.°¥5¢
00°£4ZZ'¥S0°T
00°059°2¢P
00°
00°5v0°99%°T
135ansg

13¥0d3d SNiVLS JUNLIANIAXI AUVWWNS
9/ 1DTYLSIA TO0HDS IDAIWIVO

YALNID VIAIW/AEVHEIT
ANIWAOTI3AIC WNINDTUAND
ddNsS an1sS-NOI1DIUIA" AYIS
AS LWLVI¥L IN3ANLS ¥3HLO
0IANY/ADOTIOHLYd HD3IIdS
SIDTAYIS HLIVIH

SADIAYIS IDONVAIND

Al3dvS 1N3ANLS

SIDIAYAS IINVANTLLY

HOS ¥3WWNS "50¥d TVIDAdS
SWY¥D0Ud ¥IHLO0

¥IANAYYIT IDVNONYT HSITONI
NOILVONQI JALLYNYILTY
VLNVAGVYSIO ATIVNOILYONQ3
NOILVIA3W3Y

NOIINIAYIINI ATHV3
I1I9vSIA/M®LDI¥LISIY SSI1
ALNTPINYLS/SHIINTD NUvI
31419 GNV QILINTTVL
M-3¥d

WY350dd NILYYOUIANIN-IUd
*¥¥NIVELX3 TOOHDS HOIH
SWYYD0dd T00HDS HOIH
SWYHS0dd HOIH “¥C(/3TACIW
SWYYD0Ud ILVIAIWYILNI
€-) “AYYWIdd

- - - - FUIL - - - - -

e
€122
06TC
091¢
0sT1¢
0€Te
0¢1¢
STTZ
{ITe
09v1
667T
1621
08¢T
e
TLT
09¢t
0S¢t
T
0TZT
Pit
ovil
CETl
TETT
TZIT
1Tl
ITiT
NOILDONNS

QNN TTVdanN3d - Q0T - aNnd

T¢/T :Q0I¥34 ONILNNODDV
,00T,=puni-ubJo :vI¥Y3LIYD NOILDITIS

€ 6E£ 6T -IAWIL
0¢02/8¢/60 :31va
NOILVWVY.INId QUVONNS



00" 00"

00" 00" 0E¥ " LE€T

00°00T <ZT°

00" 00°0T

00° 00"

00" 00°000‘S¥

12°89 507248

0o0* 00"

SL°6S 86 vIv'Pe

00" 00°669°SST

00°00T 00°

9S°¥¢T 007005‘¢-

8€°89T ZI €vy‘9ST-

LL°6L 6T°¥95'6

€4°29 BT'ITO'VT

LT'TL £6742L°9%C

00" 00"

T0"€8  £0°PPT 9T

vy YIT  ¥STPPO‘T9-

L8°LL 00°£00°82

€9°99  //76S8°6TT

Te" 9€°656°Z¥

00" 00°000°8T

00" 00"

00" 00°

Rl
TTVLSdX3

[4 $Y3EWNN 39Vd

00°

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

¥8 0vS ‘9T
00"

00"

00°

T0°0C

¥ 666 ¢
8€°020°€
£€°929°T¢
00’

r6° 1656
00°80¢
00°699°96
92°90L°TT
00’

00"

00°

00°

dX3
31va 0L AV3IA

00°

00°
88779T‘€
00°

00"

00"
$6°0/8'T
00"
8T1°792°80T
00°
00°z22°2F
00°6¥2°LT
TT"£TZ'S8E
Se'veL'ee
£V TVE'9T
02°925°.8S
00°
£0°€2T'8TT
¥5 959 €8y
00°S6T
Lr'699°LTC
PO TET

00°

00"

00"

ONIANVLSLNO
SADNVIGWNONT

00"

00"

00"

00°

00°

00°

00"

00"
¥8°0¥S 9T
00"

00"

00"

T0°0¢

97" 666°¢€
8€°020°¢
£€7929°T2
00"
¥6"T65°6
00°80¢C
00°699°96
92°90L'1C
00"

00°

00°

00"

STUNLIANILX3
aorydid

00"

00" 0Ev‘LET
00"€9T €
00°0T

00"

007 000°S¥
00°€vL*'2
00"
00°82.'60C
00°669°SST
00°242'2
00°6¥Z ¥T
00" ¥6.'82¢
00°88Z°LY
00" 627 E¥
00°T88°6S8
00"
00°6S8°€ST
00°028°22P
00°£98°¥2T
00°9£2°6S¢E
00°T60°EH
00°000°8T
00"

00"

139dng

130434 SNLVYLS FANLIANIIXI AUVIWWNS
9/ 1DTULSIQ TOO0HDS 39ATUNVO

YIAASNVAL IDIAYIS Q004
Y3I4ASNVYL INIFWIDVIdIY Snd
1930 Wd31-DONO1
S3AILITIOVL

L3IN A134VS ALINNWWOD
SITLIAILOV Jdv413IM
SADIAYIS IYv4T1ImM

WVHO0dd LNIWIHYILIA “ddNnsS
SIDTAYIS ADOTONHOIL

JAS LdOdSNYEL G3 TVIDAdS
SdI¥l 3TaVSANIWIIA-NON
SdI¥L Q7314 JT8VSINIWITY
JIAY¥3AS NOILVYId0 JTIDIHIA
NOILDIYUIA VIUV JDIANU3S
SANNOYD 40 dIIANLN‘ TV
DAS S9QTd 40 dI]AUAN* AV
NOILDIUIA VIYV IDIAY3S
SIDOTAUIS VOSIH

Ad3S TIVdIDNIYd 40 321440
NIWNQV 3IAILND3X3 ¥IHL1O
ANIFANTINIYIANS 40 3IDIHH0
SADIAYIAS g3 4O Quvog
JAIAA 4dVLS TVNOILIONYLSNI
DNILSIL ANV IN3IWSS3ISSV

SADIAYIS VIGIWILINW

- - - - 3UIL - - - - -

02es
STZS
0TTS
000¥
o6¢g¢
T9ce
09€€
00s2
099¢
868¢
12374
€562
258
T8s¢
13474
rse
T#S¢C
0¢se
0Tve
6C€C
Teee
0T€e
oree
0eze
€

NOILONNd

aNnNd TTVY3IN3D - 00T - aNnd

Tz/T :a0Ty¥ad SNILNNODDV
,00T,=punj ubJo :vIY3LIY¥D NOILDIN3S

CE6E6T -IWIL
020¢/82/60 :3lva
NOILVWYINId QIVONNS



16769

16769
00"
00"

ang
/QLA

€

1ot ur'e

10T 2Lv ‘e
00°
00°Zv8°86¢

FONVIVE
JEVIIVAY

TTVLlSdX3

Y3IBWNN 39vd

207 792'18T

207792°181
00"
00"

dX3
3Llva 0L d¥v3A

98°592°795°S

987592°295°S
00°
00°

ONIANVLSLINO
SAONVYGWNIONT

20°79L°18T

207792181
00°
00"

SIYNLIANILXT
QoId3ad

00°0€T°9TZ"8

00 0£T°9TZ8
00"
00°Zv8°86€
13sang

1A0d3d SNLVLS FAUNLIANIAXI AAVWWNS
9/ 1DI¥LSIA TOOHIS IDATINVO

140434 V10l

aNNd TVY3NID avioL

ONVIVE ANNd AN3 dOdddVNN 0002
ADNZODNILNOD DNILVY3IdO 0119

- - ==-3UI1L - - - - - NOILONN-

aNNd 1v¥aNad - 00T - dNnd

TZ/T :00I¥3d DNILINNOJIDV
,00T ,=punj-ubJuo :vIY3ILIY¥YD NOILDIT3S

CE6E:6T INIL
020Z/82/60 :3Lvd
NOILVWVLIN3d QHVONNS



| CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
3128 $ 46,012.65 |SAIF CORPORATION
47358 $ 12,107.16 |[FOODSERVICE SUSTAINABILITY SOLUTION
47360 $ 5,403.05 [FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GROUP, LLC
47361 $ 2,679.52 |LOWELL SCHOOL DISTRICT 71
47362 $ 98,354.00 |[PACE
47363 $ 341.66 |AMERICAN FIDELITY
47364 $ 1,329.10 |AMERICAN FIDELITY
47365 $ 295.83 |HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
47366 $ 575.00 |HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO
47367 $ 57.00 |IMASA
47368 $ 188.11 |OSEA
47369 $ 8.00 [OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46
47370 $ 200.00 |ANNIE SCHROEDER
47371 $ 16.00 [BUCKS REPAIR SHOP
47372 $ 280.00 |BULLFROG ENTERPRISES
47373 $ 124.44 |CENTURYLINK
47374 $ 2,315.00 |COSA
47375 $ 940.00 |IDEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
47376 $ 140.50 |DUCK DELIVERY
47377 $ 4,737.76 |EMERALD FRUIT/PRODUCE CO
47378 $ 1,433.35 |HOME DEPOT PRO
47379 $ 16,000.00 |[INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
47380 $ 269.95 |JERRYS BUILDING MATERIALS
47381 $ 65.00 |LAWRENCE COMPANY
47382 $ 1,750.00 |LIGHTSPEED SYSTEMS
47383 $ 119.37
47384 $ 220.69 |OAKRIDGE HARDWARE
47385 $ 150.00 |OETC
47386 $ 3,500.00 |OSBA
47387 $ 185.00 |OSU HORTICULTURE
47388 $ 208.00 |PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47389 $ 3,976.68 |SAIF CORPORATION
47390 $ 7,380.70 |SYSCO
47391 $ 170.84 |TIAA BANK
47392 $ 3,099.60 |UMPQUA DAIRY PRODUCTS COMPANY
47393 $ 80.02 |VERIZON WIRELESS
47394 $ 331.00 [WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY
87943 $ 2,147.80
87944 $ 1,402.31 |00000Coco000
87945 $ 945.15
87946 $ 934.27
87947 $ 787.70
87948 $ 558.81
87949 $ 887.69
87950 $ 59.00
87951 $ 1,098.81 | &0000CCO0000C
87953 $ 215.24 | 1000000000000000
V15773 $ 6,804.22 |CCOO0000C
V15774 $ 1,025.30
V15775 $ 1,925.66
V15776 3 1,687.94
V15777 $ 1,747 .17
V15778 $ 4,209.27 |l T
V15779 $ 1,832.84 | T [
V15780 $ 3,763.91 |00000000000000
V15781 $ 3,235.25 | 0000000000000
V15782 $ 814.58 |ID00000C0000o0C00000000
V15783 $ 367.33 | 010000000 & 00000
V15784 $ 2,322.16 | 00008000000
V15785 $ 723.65 |0100000000000000
V15786 $ 990.00 |0I00000000C0000000
$ 255,431.04




Review of Expenditures for August 2020

Our total operating budget for 2020-2021 is $15,885,262

We spent $297,268 operate the month of August. That is 1.87% of the total District operating
budget. This total includes all expenditures including payroll.

Through August 31, we have encumbered and expended $5,949,712 from a General Fund budget of
$8,216,130. This represents 72.42% of the General Fund budget.*

Through August 31, we have expended only a total of $357,831 from the General Fund, which
represents 4.36%

* Although we are 2 months into the fiscal year, as of August 2020 we have encumbered and
expended 72.42% of the General Fund. However, it is important to remember that encumbrances
include financial obligations. This primarily involves purchase orders awaiting delivery and
unexpended salary through June 30 for licensed staff, i.e. summer checks.

(Source of Information is the Summary Expenditure Status Report)



S8°S6 8T 0ZE‘Y

00" 00"

00" 00"

00" 00"

ve 8L  6£tIvL'Ee

Z0°9T  SE€°ZS8

L4792 9S°/LT¥'8TT

00" 00°000°ST

€798  ST'OSY'6T

€9°S7 €5°€8€'8

00" 00"

00" 00°S18°T

Z1°.0T 807078°CI-

00" 00"

00" 00" v98°€T

00" 00°000°€

00" 00°

SS'I¥  86°99Z'¥9S

00" 007008

00" 00"

00" 00°580°9¢

€9°¥T  89°T0S*/TZ

80°¥6  99°Stb‘e9

¥8 TOT Z6°£96°L-

00° 00"

62°v8  8/°/9E°0£2

/alh  Tavitvav
TTVLSdX3

T <Y39WNN 39Vd

0s”

00"

00"

00"

00°

00"

00"

00°
07°86£°ST
L¥°888°C
00"

00°

00°

00°

00"

00"

00"
£570V6'Y
00"

00"

00"

Sy 16y
TN A
ST ZbT
00"
S€°9¢€9
dX3

3lvd OL dVvIA

2£7259°¢€S
00°

00"

00°
T9°98¢°S8
§97291

vy 68T EP
00°
SST069°TTT
00"

00°

00°

807968 ‘76T
00°

00’

00"

00"

6¥°95¥ ‘96¢
00"

00"

00*

28 vrE‘2E
88°85€ ‘166
LL TLY ObY
00°
£870¥0°SET'T

ONIANVLSLNO
SIDNVIEGWNIONT

s¢’

00°

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
LT°TOZ'TT
TT0EP'T
00"

00"

00°

00"

00°

00"

00"
T9°89Z°¢
00"

00"

00"

Sy 16y
Y9 1Y
ST vt
00"
Ev°5€9

SIUNLIANIIXI
aoTyad

00°£46°SS
00"

00"

00°
00°621°60T
00°STO‘T
00°£09'19T
00'000°ST
00°6£5'9¥T
00°2L2°TT
00°
00°ST8‘T
00°9£0°08T
00"

00°v98 ‘€T
00°000°€
00°

00" 91996
007005

00"
00°580°9¢
00892 ¥S¢
00°22¢'+S0°T
00°059°2E¥
00"
00"S¥0‘99% ‘T
139ang

1d0d3d SNLVLS JUNLIANIdXI ALVWANS
9/ 1DI¥YLISIA TTO0HDS 3IDAIWANVO

YILNID VIQIW/AIVHEEIT]
IN3WAOTIA3C WNTINDIAHYND
ddNS " ANLS-NOILDIYIA"AY3IS
AS LWLVIYL IN3IANLS ¥3IHLO
0IANV/AD0TOHLYd HD33dS
S3ADIAYIAS HLTV3H

SIDIAY¥AS IFONVAIND

AL3dvS LIN3ANLS

SADTIAYIAS FONVANILLY

HJS Y3IWWNS °“S0dd TVIDIdS
SWVAD0Y¥d YIHLO

Y3INEVYIT IOVNONVT HSITONI
NOILVONGd IATLYNYILTY
VLINVAQVSIA ATTVYNOILVONG3
NOILVIG3IW3d

NOILNIAYILNI ATHV3I
ITI9vVSIA/M® LOTYLS3Y SS31
JANIPONALS/SHIALINID Niv3a1
G314ID ONV Q3LINITVL
A-Jdd

WVH90Yd NILUVDYIANIN-IUd
"YANOVAELX3 TTOOHDS HOIH
SWV490dd TOOHDS HOIH
SWVAD0Ud HOIH “¥dC/370dIW
SWYd90dd FLIVIQIWIILNI
£-2 ‘AdVWINd

- - - - FUIL - - - - -

it
£Te¢
06T¢
091¢
0ST¢
0€TC
0ctTe
STTZ
1T
09vT
6621
16CT
08¢T
et
Ti2T
09¢T
0sZT
Teet
0Tt
b1t
oviT
ZETT
TETT
TeTT
I1T
TTTT
NOILINN

aNNd 1VY¥3aN3S - 00T - aNNd

TZ/Z7 :00I¥3d HNILNNOIDV
,00T,=punit-ubuo :vIYILIYD NOILDIIIS

TT:€P:6T :3INWIL
020¢/8¢/60 :3.Lva
NOILVWVLINId QUVDNNS



00° 00"

00" 00°0Eh " LET

00°00T ZT1°

00" 00°0T

00" 00’

00" 00°000‘S¥

T¢"89 S0°¢48

00" 00"

ET'vL  TE8PT'PS

90" vP 0T19'SST

00°00T 00°

9S°¥ZT 00°00S°€E-

92°89T T£°£9T°9ST-

82728 99°ST0°9

0L°€L TV TIIP'TI

TS"¥.  T6°V9T‘8TC

00° 00°

T6'06 OV'S86°€T

T8°22T T9°6bv 96-

£57LL  00°£00°8T

€2°¢/  T6'ESE‘V6

9s° LE76v8 LY

00" 00°000°8T

00" 00"

00° 00’

/AA  Revitene
TTVv.LSdX3

Z SHIGWNN 3DVd

00"

00"

00"

00°

00°

00"

00°

00"

TS 2€6°9¥
95788

00’

00"
9¢°ve1-
66°L¥S'L
z,7088°S
L170p8°29
00°
25708212
€9°6¥0°82
007699°96
00°S88°€S
00°0¢

00"

00°

00°

dX3
31va OL AVIA

00"

00"
89°29T'°¢
00°

00°

00°
S6°0/8'T
00°

8T /¥S ‘80T
00°
00°zLL Ty
00°6¥L°LT
£67SST°S8¢E
SEveLEE
987921°9¢
7£°528°69S
00"

€07 €CT 8TT
86°6TC T6¥
00°S6T
60°266°0T¢
£9°1T2

00"

00°

00"

ONIANVLSLNO
SAONVIGWNONT

00°

00°

00"

00"

00°

00"

00’

00"
£9°T6E°0E
96788

00"

00°

LT VTZ-
£S°8bS°E
018 ¢
142N ATA: 17
00"
£9°85T'2T
£9°TH8' L2
00"

LZAR TAREA®
00°0¢

00"

00"

00"

STUNLIANILXI
aoTd3ad

00"
00°08b‘ZET
00°€9T'€
00°0T

00"
00°000" St
00°€vL'e
00"
00°822'602
00°669'SST
00°22'ty
00°6¥2'+T
00°+6.'822
00°88Z" Lt
00" 62t ‘E¥
00°T88°558
00"
00°658°€ST
00°028°2Z¥
00°298°¥ZT
00°9€£Z°65¢
00°160°€Y
00°000°8T
00°

00"

139ang

140d3d SNLVLS FUNLIANIAXI AUVIWWNS
9/ 13I¥LSIA TOOHDS IDAIWIVO

YIASNVEL ADIAY3S Q00d
YIJSNVYEL INIW3DVI43IA Snd
1930 WY3L-DNOT
SATLINIOVL

L3IN AL3IAVS ALINNWWOD
SAILIAILDY JYV4IIM
SADIAATS FYvaTamM

WVYD0¥d INJWIITLIFY "ddnsS
S3ADIAY3IS ADOIONHIIL

JAS L¥OdSNWVYL d3 vID3dS
SATIYdL 319VSANGWIIY-NON
SdI¥L Q73Id INEVSUNIWIY
DIAY3S NOILVY3dO 3ITOIHIA
NOILDIYIAQ VIYV IDIA¥IS
SANNQYD 40 d3TANAN “ TUVD
JAS $95019 40 43N AVD
NOILDIYIA VAUV FDIAY3S
S3DIAYIS TVISIA

AY3AS TIVdIDNI¥d 20 3IDIHH0
NINQY JAILNDO3IX3A dIHLO
ANIANILNIY¥IdNS 40 3IDIHH0
SADIAYIS a3 40 J¥v03g
JAIA 44V1S TVYNOTIIDNALSNI
ONILS31 ANV INJWSS3ISSVY

SIADTAA3IS VIGIWILINKW

- - - -3UIL - - - - -

0ces
STZS
0TS
ooov
06€€
T9teE
09t
004¢
099¢
865¢
12174
€552
4174
TSS¢
13474
4474
Tvse
0¢se
0T¥e
(T4%4
TZeZ
0TEee
ovee
0€ee
€zee

NOILDONNS

aNNd Iv¥aNad - 00T - aNnd

1Z/7 :00I¥dd ONILNNODIDY
.oca.nv::m.:mLo SVIYN3ALIY™D NOILD3I3S

TI:Ep:6T IWIL
020Z/82/60 :3iva
NOLLVIWVLNId QdvONNS



rteL

4 AN 44
00"
00"

ang
/ALA

£

€97LT¥'99¢ ¢

€97/Tb'992°C
00"
00°Z¥8‘86¢

JONVIVE
F19VIIVAY

TTVLSdX3

S 43GWNAN 3OVd

09°0£8°/S¢€

09°0£8°2S€
00"
00"

dX3
31va Ol ¥v3A

22°T188°T65°S

227188 T6S°S
00°
00°

ONIANVLSINO
SIONVYEWNDONT

85°890'94T

86°890°94T
00"
00°

STYNLIANIDX3
ao1¥d3ad

00" 0€T“9TZ‘8

00°0€T“9TZ*8
00°
00°Zv8°86E
135ang

1¥0d3d SNLVLS FANLIANIAXI AUVWWNS
9/ 1DIYLSIQ TOOHIS IDATYANVO

13043 TVLOL

aNNd TTVYINID

ONVIVE ANNd aN3 d0dddVNN
ADNIDNILNOD DNILVY3dO

INUIL - - - - -

avioL
0004
0119
NOILONNA

aNNd TVdAN3D - 00T - aNNnd

1Z2/27 :00I¥dd SNILNNODDV

,00T ,=pung - ubJo :vIY3ILIYD NOILDIATIS

TT-€¥:6T “IWIL
020¢/82/60 :31lva
NOILVWVINId QAVOINNS



[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
47374 -2315|COSA

47379 -16000|INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
47395 50|ANNIE SCHROEDER

47396 960.85[BANNER BANK

47397 29.95|BANNER BANK

47397 -29.95|BANNER BANK

47358 252.75|C & K MARKETS INC

47399 225|CASCADE PLUMBING & SUPPLY INC
47400 400(CASH

47401 1194.02(CENTURYLINK

47402 1065.6|CENTURYLINK ACCESS

47403 206.37|CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SERVICES
47404 2255[COSA

47405 74.24|EWING

47406 12500|INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
47407 11.5|LANE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

47408 27.6|MARK OSBORN

47409 -578| OREGON SMALL SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION
47409 578 | OREGON SMALL SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION
47410 2325|0SBA

47411 106.35|SHERWIN WILLIAMS

47412 4776.77 |WILLAMETTE ESD

47413 120|WORKS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

47414 44.12|ACCESS INFORMATION HOLDINGS, LLC
47415 24.16|CASH

47416 315.11(CIT

47417 119|COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMINATION BOARD
47418 8890.44 HOME DEPOT PRO

47419 156.95|INDUSTRIAL SOURCE

47420 32.5|LANE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

47421 0|LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP

47422 8384.2|LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP

47423 154.9|LEGO EDUCATION

47424 5359.04|LOWELL SCHOOL DISTRICT 71

47425 6/MINERS GRADUATE SERVICES

47426 771.7|OAKRIDGE SANI-HAUL

47427 1495.15|CITY OF OAKRIDGE

47428 578|OREGON SMALL SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION
47429 300{OREGON WATER SERVICES INC

47430 208 |PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION

47431 10.35|RETA DOLAND

47432 192.84|TIAA BANK

47433 2588.69| TREASURE BAY

47434 80.02|VERIZON WIRELESS

47435 566.66|AMERICAN FIDELITY

47436 1661.98| AMERICAN FIDELITY

47437 295.83|HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
47438 100|MATRIX TRUST COMPANY

47439 575|HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO

47440 66|MASA

47441 274.35|0OSEA

47442 12|OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46

47443 6150|APPTEGY, INC.

47444 19220|ARCLIGHT DYNAMICS, LLC

47445 305|BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

47446 -2369.6|CENTURYLINK

47446 2369.6(CENTURYLINK

47447 315.11|CIT

47448 360|THE COLLEGE BOARD

47449 15388.83|FIRST STUDENT, INC.




[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
47450 1033.2|HOME DEPOT PRO
47451 24468 |INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE
47452 2580|LANE ESD

47453 22.67 _

47454 6.95

47455 125001

47456 1520.42|OFFICE DEPOT

47457 2255|0SAA

47458 1820.5|0SBA

47459 710.29|PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47460 15027|PIVOT ARCHITECTURE
47461 907.76|QUADIENT, INC
47462 14396.28|SHI

47463 13.98|SIERRA SPRINGS
47464 331|WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY
47465 9 :
87954 2146.81 | 100000CHOOO00000
87955 266.98 | O0000C0CCO000
87956 1522.39| 000000000000

87957 1872.08|00000000CO0CC
87957 -1872.08| 0000000000000
87958 691.28 | 0000000080000
87959 670.02 | CO00O000000Co0000
87959 -670.02 | 000000000000O00ED
87960 127.53| 00 40000000000
87961 962.43| 00000000000

87962 1026.67 | 10000000000

87963 718.62| 0000000000000
87963 -718.62 | DOO0O000000000
87964 376.09 00000000000

87965 59| 00000000000000
87966 250.86 | 00000000000000
87967 1002.92| &000000000000
87968 230.32| 000000000000000000
87969 670.02 | J00U0U00000000000
87970 718.62| (000000000000
87971 1872.08| 0000000000000
V15787 1942.43| 000000000000000
V15788 6621.05 | 0000000000000000
V15789 6804.22 | 00000000000
V15790 1924.69| 000000000000
V15791 1331.5| B000O0O00000080
V15792 5127.12 | 00000000000
V15793 1690.61 | 0000000000000
V15794 1589.76 | CODOO00D0000000
V15795 2408.18| 000000000000
V15796 1086.21 | 000000000000
V15797 1831.81| H000O0000000000
V15798 3762.86| 000000000000
V15799 3306.66| 000000000000
V15800 907.81| I0OOO0O00A0000000000000
V15801 794.51 | 00000000 &00000
V15802 2321.14| 000000000000
V15803 1723.92|000000000000000

217,938.51




(9T°TH2 8¢E) S (9T'T¥2'3€) S Ao ‘a3puneo|6102/82/2
(1£°029'1) $ (1£029'T) S A ‘s8puneQ|610z/82/C
(T0'¥S€69) S (To'vS£'69) S €1000 10AId|6T0T/YT/T
8/ /80°€T S 8L'/80'€T S 61-934 dI9116102/87/T
(st'951"89) S (St'95+°89) S Z1000 10Ad|6TO0T/TE/T
(00's8Z'2) S {(00°582'7) S € BIIAWWOD S1ZUININ|ETOZ/TE/T
76'265'9T S 76'7659T § 6T-uer dI91|6102/1E/T
{95°008'66) $ (95°008'66) S 11000 10Md|810Z/61/CT
{00°86) S {00°86) S (4414 3uiquinid 3pease)|8Toz/TT/cT
ST LEV'ET S STLEV'ET  § 81-22@ dI91|810zZ/1€/2T
8E'6SY'ET S 8E'6SH'ET S ST-AON d191|810Z/0€/TT
(29'196'69) S (29'19669) S 0T000 10AId|8T0Z/9T/TT
96'T68'¢T S 96°'T68ET  $ 81-190 d191|800¢/1€/0T
{z9°052'9¢) S {29057 '9¢) S 60000 10MId|8TOZ/0E/0T
{SL¥TL'YS) S (SL¥TL'pS) S 40000 10Md|8102/22/0T
(00°z£9'€T) S (oozeo'st)  § [e1248WWO) BIZUBNIN BTOZ/ET/0T
{00°5L4) S (00°52L) S 9015 suiquinid s1343019|8102/8/0T
(86 TOS'EY) 3 (36'T05'EY) S 20000 10M1d|8T0Z/0€/6
Ho€'61'ET) $ (0g'6L1'ET) S 20000 10AId|8T0Z/05/6
66'TSECT $ 66'TSETT  $ g1-das dio1|gtoz/0c/6
LL'6¥0'CT S LL6YOTT S 8T-3ny d191|8T0Z/1€/8
|(00°EvtbT) S (00 svP'v1) S 4 BIDIBWIIO) BIZUBNIN|BTOZ/0Z/8
0L"€9%'TT S 0L'EVTT  § 8T-Inf d191|810Z/1€/L
{£€°€08'TE) S (£€°€08'T€) S 90000 10Md[8T0Z/0€/9
97'885°CT S 97'885'7T $ 8T0Z aunf d191|8102/0£/9
{v8'607'£T) S (¥8607°LT) S 50000 10Md|8102/92/9
|(re€zs'og) S (ve-ezs'oe) S +0000 10nd|8T02/9/9
{00°59) s [(00°59) S uozewy|8102/92/9
65°Z89'TT S 65°789'TT S 810C A d191|810Z/1€/S
(v8 L¥E'YT) S (v8 LYEVT) ) 20000 10Ad|8TOT/LT/S
€2°709'TT $ €TTO9TT S 8107 |udy d19118102/08 /v
(ovcve'vz) S (ot evt'v2) S €0000 10Md|8T0Z/0E/V
LE'€9L'8 S LEEL'S S 8T0T YoseW d191)8toz/1e/€
{00°000°ST) S (00°000°ST) S 26€997 $,ApooN|8T0Z/C2/E
(8T'8er’s) S (82'8¢t'L) S 10000 104 |8T0Z/2/E
(0z'00%) S {0z'00v) S €/T659E/ |eusnor Ajlea|8toz/L/€
(00°STT) S {(00°STT) S PYySE9EYL |eusnor Ajrea|gtoz/L/e
(00°sZV) S {00'sz¥) S S8TY8TL Suiysiiqnd p1eno|8toe/L/e
(00°050°8) S {00°050'8) S T-TSSLE99 jueg suoiZ|810z/L/€
(00°0€T) S {00°0€T) S sulyslignd pJeno|810z/LZ/T
(00°002) S {00°002) S Aedaid uo8a.1Q Jo 91e35|8T0T/ /T
{00'99) S (00°99) S oYd3 "N Peaa|8t0oz/0t/1
|(0z't99) $ (0Z'195) S LYSLTSEVL Jewsnor Apea|/10z/12/T1
|{06°652) S {06'652) S 98E9ZSEVL jewinor Ajiea|£10z/12Z/T1T
€L'STT‘895°0T $ asuadx3 uo1IINIISUOD) SOJIAIBS 3/Y | Buisiuanpy $150D) Suisop) 1salau| 2010AU} 10pUsA pied a1eQ
12UMQ ISIIA
00°000'000'% S juein ADSO
€L°ST1'895'9 S spaaold puog
saIAOY fsafoad 1914151@ [00Y2S 98pLeD ANOS 8T0Z




|(ev'vesTT) S (evvesTT) S 10A1d|610Z/8T/1T
T0'61E°L S 10612 § dI91J6T0Z/0E/TT
(00'ST) $ |{oo'st) $ 300|6102/1€/01
(0g°z5Z'17) $ (08'z52'12) $ 10A1d]6102/12/0T
(00°758'509) S {00'zs8's09) S |ERJ3WWo) 312U3XIN|6T0Z/TT/0T
{00°97) $ |{00'92) S $90IAI3S Oju] WLD|6TOZ/TT/0T
(z6'68€'67) $ [(ze'6E€62) S 31u10d 340M|6T0Z/TT/0T
€€'80L'L $ €E'80L'L S d191]6102/1€/0T
€8°80€'9 S €8'80£'9 S dI191)6T0Z/0€/6
(s8Tr1'T) S |(sg'zrt'T) $ jodaq awoH|610Z/0E/6
(00'88) $ [(00'88) $ 134)6102/0€/6
{19'€TE’€E) S (19'€TE‘€EE) S 10M1d|6T0Z/91/6
{00°08) $ |{00°08) S 9IS Oju| WD |6T0Z/Z1/6
(00661'8£L°7) S (00661°82L7) S JRIIAWIWO)D BIZUBNIW|6TOZ/ET/6
0L'186CT S 0L'186'CT  $ NI dI91]610Z/1€/8
00°0% S | 00'0v 5 300|610Z/1€/8
(00°810°2T) S [(oo'sTOZT)  $ 30vd|610Z/£2/8
(vLz8v'TT) S {vL'28v'22) S 10Ad|6T0Z/2/8
(00°£¥71'60°T) $ (00°2¥T'e60°T) S [e12J3WWOD SN2UNIN|6TOZ/L2/8
(0£8) $ [(o£'8) S 10daq 210|6102/07/8
{00'28T) S |(o0zet) S $901U3S Oju) WL |6T0Z/02/8
{05°811'S) $ |los'8TT's) $ 133610Z/02/8
{00°21€) $ [{oo'21€) $ S3IAIBS OJu| WLDIETOZ/¥T/L
10'870'TT $ 10'870'1T  $ dI91|610Z/TE/L
{(00°050°1) S [{00°050°T) S IqOIN UIRISOM|ETOZ/0E/9
|(s805v'Z7) $ (s8'09v'z2) S 10AId|6T0Z/0€E/9
|(00°z62°€) $ |(00'Z62'E) S [e1243WWO) 31ZUBNIN[6T0Z/0E/9
(00°9££'779) S {00'9/£229) $ [e12:8WWO) BIZUANIINIETOZ/0E/9
(vv'£26°07) $ |(o0'st2) $ {v¥'21L'07) S 10Md|6T0T/LT/9
(10°868°€) S |(10°868°€) S jueg Jauueg|6102/0T/9
(£1°020'T) S |(£1°0Z0'T) $ uozewy |6102/L/9
(00°6€578) S (oo'6es‘z8) S je1dJaWWo) 31ZUaINI6T0Z/L/9
S6'G09'€T S S6'SO9'ET  $ dI9|6102/0€/9
(S€z9T’sT) S (se'z9o1'sT) $ 91000 10AId|6107/02/S
{00°SZ€) S |(oo'sze) $ 300|610Z/T€/S
9E'6V6'ET S 9E'6r6'cT S d191|610Z/1€/5
89'96¥'ET S 89'96¥'ET  $ d191]610¢/0€/¥
{Lv'L€T°TE) S (Ly2e2'1E) S ST000 10Md|6102/92/¥
(00°0zY) $ |{oo'0ozv) $ jaoletoz/t/v
(00°8%129) S (o0'8vTz9) S [e1243WW03 AIZUININ|6T0Z/LT/Y
(8v°S) S (8v's) $ A ‘e8pieo|610z/5/v
69°ZS8'ET $ 69°CSB'ET  $ dI91)610Z/1€/€
(£8°18Z'91) S (£8'182°9T) $ 1000 10AId|6T0Z/ST/€
(£6'869°LS) S (£6'869°28) S Ao ‘s8puneo|6102/82/C
€/'STT'89501 S asuadx3 uoINIISUO) SIS 3/ | Buisnueapy 51500 8u1so)) 1s249jU| 90§0AUY| JOpU3A pied szeqg
JBUMQ ISIA
00°000°000"% S weIn WIDSO
€/'GT1'895'9 $ sp3320.d puog
sa1IAIdY /spafold | PUISIQ |ooyas a3pLije0 ANOE 8T0Z




(zTgst) S |(zT°€sv) S {eau123)3 Jeg Aeis|ozoz/vz/6
{869t9'LT) S (86919'£T) S 10AId|0Z02/vZ/6
(86'615'T) S |(86'615T) S yuegq sauued|0zoz/vi/6
(00" zzZEEES) S {o0'zze'ses) |el2IBWWOD AZUSHIW|0Z0Z/T/6
¥6'2LLT S ¥6'TLLT dI91J0z0e/TE/8
(00°220'sT) S (00°£20'ST) S 10Ald|ozoz/zz/8
(00°902'S.T) S (00'907's/T)  § [e1IBWWo) BIZUANIN|0Z0Z/TE/L
¥0'98€T S #0°98€'C dio1jozoz/te/L
(z£'£90'92) S (z2'290"92) S 10AId}oz0z/0E/9
(00'5€8°652) $ (00's€8'657) S |eraJawwo) 31zuaNIN |020Z/0E/9
{00°585) $ [(00°985) $ suiquin|d a1412ed|0202Z/0€/9
{tr0"£81'T) S [(v0°£81'T) S uozewvy|0z0Z/0€/9
{£2°20¢) s |(££°202) $ Hd 28puyeo|0z0z/0€/9
00°£LT6C S 00°£LT6'T di91|0z02/0</9
{05'¥55°9T) $ (05°755°9T) S 1oMd|0Z02/£1/9
{00'€82216) S (oo'sss'zie)  $ {e1oIaWuI0) 1ZUdNIN|0Z0Z/TT/9
{0v'S19'S) s |{ov's19'S) $ Ayje1nads jooyasj0zoz/v/9
{05's05's?) S {05'505'52) S 3ond}0202/¥/9
91°295'¢ S 91°79S'c d1971J0202/1€/5
{00°€62'£1T) S {00°€62'L1T) S [eRJRWWO) a1zudydN|0z0zZ/61/S
(00'88Z'0€T) $ (00'882'0ET)  $ |BoIaWWO) AZUdNIN|0Z0Z/TT/S
68°CV6'Y S 68°TV6'y | d191)0z0Z/0¢E/¥
{00'zL¥) s [{o0'zLv) S [erIRWWO) 31zudXIW|0T0T /v /v
{s7°659'8) S {57°659°8) S 1081dJ0Z0T/ve/y
(00'v62) s |(o0'v62) S soluon29|3 paresdaivfozoz/vz/v
£5°9Z€9 S 15°9T€'9 d1o1fozoz/1E/e
(00°696'Y) S |(00°696'7) S [e1213WwwWwo) 31ZuddIN|0Z0Z/¥Z/€
(06°8%5'8) S [(06'8¥5'8) S Aujerdads jooyasjozoz/rz/e
(0sZ12'€) S {oszrL'e) S JoMd|0Z02/v2/€
(00°2£2°817) S {oo'zsz'8¥T)  $ [e12J3WIWI0) BIZUSNIN|0Z0T/9T/€
{00°005'2) S [(00"005°2) S nosjozoz/1t/e
15'6889 S 15°588'9 di91jozoz/62/z
[(sz'1sE'€) $ (ST'TSE'E) $ 1ond|020z/12/C
[(o0'zsL've) S (00'zsi'vz) S |erJawwo) 31zudxIW|0z0z/01/2
LY'LET'L $ L9'LET'L | di91fozoz/ie/T
{00'SL1'3€) S {o0'sLvge) S [er1awwo) 31zudNIW|0c0z/0€/T
(€T°S0EY) $ (€1°S0€"Y) S 10A1d[0z0Z/0€/T
(0Z'STP'T) $ |{oz'stp'T) S spuljg 123pngaj0z0z/91/T
(05°9s1) $ |(og'9sT) $ jueg Jauueg|oz0z/cT/T
(10°079'vT) S (10°0Z9'¥T) S 10M4dJ0202/6/1
0'¥16'9 S Y0'¥16'9 d191|6T0T/TE/21
{00°1175°912) S (co'Tps9TE) S |elsaWwWo) 31ZUBNIN|6TOZ/LT/TT
(00°STZ'9TE) S (oo'stzote) S |ef1awwo) 31zuaXdIN|6T0Z/8T/TT
€L°STT’895°0T S asuadx3 uol12NIISU0) S90IAI9S 3/ | Buisiusapy 51500 Suiso)) REETEMT]] 9J10AU| Jopuap pted a1eq
J9UMO ISIIN
00°000'000% $ eI WIDSO
€/°STT'8959 S spa3sold puog
SNV /s1afoud PLISI] 0oYds 33pise0 ANOE 8T0T




| 65-22L'zEE $ aduejeq punj puog pajedojjeun | 0t/8t/6 40 sy
LL8SS'ELY'T $
00°000°009 S eID Yasn 86'8ST'y $ W TZ-02
{00°05£) $ 32942 punoudydeq 8LTST'V8 S W 0Z-6T
{00°000's€) S 24n|uINy ge| UG €E°6£7 29T S | 6T-8T
{00°000°0t) $ AduaBupuo) ssumo S 9E9'vh S W 8T-LT
{00°000'52) S papaau sudisaq 00°000°000'F $ WIJSO
(81°660°T9) S 0Z/1€/8 J0 se Suiulewal 3due|eq 19.IIU0D 10ALd €/£°STT1'895'9 S Spa9doid puog
- S (papuny Jues3 J1WsISS mou) JOOY WNLOHPNY WAD HSTO (80°'SLT'Evs) S dx3 12-0¢
{00°9¢¥'652'T) $ £# 702 NIYL 0Z/0E/9 40 se 3duejeq jRI2IBWIWOD BIZUNIN HSFO (zzeeL'110') $ dx3 0z-61
(00"055°6T¢€) S {£#700 noy1) 0Z/TE/8 JO Se aduejeq [RIDIBWIWOD JIZUSNIN S0 (££°966'L91'T) ) dx3 6T-8T
{cv°8€809T) ) dx3 81-LT
LL'8SS'ELY'T s (90°'sz6'96) ¢ (zeL80'9ve’s) ¢ (zg'eLv'Tze) ¢ (0g'2s6't) $ (00°0S2T'ET) $ ©5'981'S6Z $
€£°STT'895°01 $ asuadx3 uoI32NIIsU0) SaDIAIBS J/Y BuisiuaApy 5150) SuIso|D 35949)U| ERlle U]} lopuap pted a3eq
J2UMQ ISIIA
00'000°000'% $ eI NPSO
££°9T1895'9 S $paadoId puog
SaAIIY /spafold | 121351 jooyds 23pLUyeO ANOS 8102




OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBEA
Adopted;

Workplace Harassment *

Workplace harassment is prohibited and shall not be tolerated. This includes workplace harassment that
occurs between district employees or between a district employee and the district in the workplace or at a
work-related event that is off district premises and coordinated by or through the district, or between a
district and a district employee off district premises. Elected school board members, volunteers and interns
are subject to this policy.

Any district employee who believes they have been a victim of workplace harassment may file a report
with the district employee designated in the administrative regulation GBEA-AR - Workplace Harassment
Reporting and Procedure, may file a report through the Bureau of Labor and Industries” (BOLI) complaint
resolution process or under any other available law. The reporting of such information is voluntary. The
district employee making the report is advised to document any incidents of workplace harassment.

“Workplace harassment” means conduct that constitutes discrimination prohibited by Oregon Revised
Statute (ORS) 659A.030 (discrimination in employment based on race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, national origin, marital status, age, or expunged juvenile record), including conduct that
constitutes sexual assault! or that constitutes conduct prohibited by ORS 659A.082 (discrimination against
person in uniformed service) or 659A.112 (discrimination in employment based on disability).

The district, upon receipt of a report from a district employee who believes they are a victim of workplace
harassment, shall provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, including
any available employee assistance services. The district employee receiving the report, whether a
supervisor of the employer or the district employee designated to receive reports, is advised to document
any incidents of workplace harassment, and shall provide a copy of this policy and accompanying
administrative regulation to the victim upon their disclosure about alleged workplace harassment.

All incidents of behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly investigated.
Any person who reports workplace harassment has the right to be protected from retaliation.

The district may not require or coerce a district employee to enter into a nondisclosure? or
nondisparagement® agreement.

1 “Sexual assault” means unwanted conduct of a sexual nature that is inflicted upon a person or compelled through the use of
physical force, manipulation, threat or intimidation.

? A “nondisclosure” agreement or provision prevents either party from disclosing the contents of or circumstances surrounding
the agreement.

3 A “nondisparagement” agreement or provision prevents either party from making disparaging statements about the other party.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment * — GBEA
1-2



The district may not enter into an agreement with an employee or prospective employee, as a condition of
employment, continued employment, promotion, compensation, or the receipt of benefits, that contains a
nondisclosure provision, a nondisparagement provision or any other provision that has the purpose or
effect of preventing the employee from disclosing or discussing workplace harassment that occurred
between district employees or between a district employee and the district, in the workplace or at a work-
related event that is off district premises and coordinated by or through the district, or between a district
employee and employer off district premises.

The district may enter into a settlement agreement, separation or severance agreement that includes one or
more of the following provisions only when a district employee claiming to be aggrieved by workplace
harassment requests to enter into the agreement: 1) a nondisclosure or nondisparagement provision; 2) a
provision that prevents disclosure of factual information relating to the claim of workplace harassment; or
3) a no-rehire provision that prohibits the employee from seeking reemployment with the district as a term
or condition of the agreement. The agreement must provide the district employee at least seven days after
signing the agreement to revoke it.

If the district determines in good faith that an employee has engaged in workplace harassment, the district
may enter into a settlement, separation or severance agreement that includes one or more of the provisions
described in the previous paragraph.

It is the intent of the Board that appropriate corrective action will be taken by the district to stop workplace
harassment, prevent its recurrence and address negative consequences. Staff members in violation of this
policy shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal and/or additional workplace harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. Other individuals (e.g., board members, witnesses, and volunteers)
whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy shall be subject to appropriate sanctions as
determined and imposed by the superintendent or the Board.

The district shall make this policy available to all district employees and shall be made a part of district
orientation materials provided and copied to new district employees at the time of hire.

The superintendent will establish a process of reporting incidents of workplace harassment and the prompt
investigation.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 659A.001 ORS 659A.082 OAR 584-020-0040
ORS 659A.003 ORS 659A.112 OAR 584-020-0041
ORS 659A.006 ORS 659A.820

ORS 659A.029 ORS 659A.875 Senate Bill 479 (2019)
ORS 659A.030 ORS 659A.885

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2012).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e (2012).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2018); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2019).

Bartsch v. Elkton School District, FDA-13-011 (March 27, 2014).

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment * — GBEA
2-2



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBEA-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure

Any district employee who believes they have been a victim of workplace harassment may file an oral or
written report consistent with this administration regulation, may file a report through the Bureau of Labor
and Industries’ (BOLI) complaint resolution process, or under any other available law.

Additional information regarding the filing of a report may be obtained through the principal, compliance
officer or superintendent.

A complaint alleging an unlawful employment practice as described in ORS 659A.030, 659A.082 or
659A.112 or section 4 of Senate Bill 479 (2019) must be filed no later than five years after the occurrence
of the alleged unlawful employment practice.

All documentation related to workplace harassment complaints may become part of the personnel file of
the employee who is the alleged harasser, as appropriate. Additionally, a copy of all workplace harassment
reports, complaints, and documentation will be maintained by the district as a separate confidential file and
stored in the district office.

Investigation Procedure

The fpesition-title(s)] Superintendent [is] fare] responsible for investigating reports concerning workplace
harassment. The investigator(s) shall be a neutral party having had no involvement in the report presented.
If the alleged workplace harassment involves fpesitien-title(s)} the Superintendent, the employee may

report to falternative-pesition-title(s)] Board Chair(s). All reports of alleged workplace harassment
behavior shall be investigated.

The investigator shall:

1.  Document the alleged, reported incident of workplace harassment;

2. Provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, which may include
district-provided assistance services available to the district employee;

3. Provide a copy of the district’s Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment and this administrative
regulation to the district employee; and

4.  Complete the following steps:

Step 1 Promptly initiate an investigation. The investigator will arrange such meetings as may be
necessary to discuss the issue with all concerned parties within [five] working days after
receipt of the report. The parties will have an opportunity to submit evidence and a list of
witnesses. All findings of the investigation, including the response of the alleged harasser,
shall be reduced to writing. The investigator shall notify the complainant in writing that the

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
1-5



Step 2

[Step 3

investigation is concluded and if a violation of the policy was found to have occurred to the
extent allowable by law.

[A copy of the report, complaint, or other documentation about the incident, and the date and
details of notification to the complainant of the results of the investigation, together with any
other documentation related to the workplace harassment incident, including disciplinary
action taken or recommended, shall be forwarded to the [superintendent] fruman-resourees

office}:]

If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at step 1, the complainant may submit a
written appeal to the [superintendent] [er-desigree}: Such appeal must be filed within [10]
working days after receipt of the step 1 decision. The [superintendent] fer-designee] shall
review the investigators report and findings. The [superintendent] fer-designee] will arrange
such meetings with the complainant and other affected parties as deemed necessary by the
[superintendent] [er-designee] to discuss the appeal. The [superintendent] for-designee] shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within {10] working days after receipt of the
appeal.

If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at Step 2, the complainant may submit a
written appeal to the Board. Such appeal must be filed within {10] working days after receipt
of the Step 2 decision. The Board will review the findings and conclusion of the
[superintendent] [er-designee] in a public meeting to determine what action is appropriate.
Appropriate action may include, but is not limited to, holding a hearing, requesting additional
information, and adopting the [superintendent’s] [er-desigree’s] decision as the district’s final
decision.

If the Board conducts a hearing, the complainant shall be given an opportunity to present the
appeal at a Board meeting. The Board may hold the hearing in executive session if the subject
matter qualifies under Oregon law. The parties involved may be asked to attend such hearing
for the purposes of making further explanations and clarifying the issues. The Board shall
decide, within [20 30] days, in open session what action, if any, is warranted. The Board shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within [10] working days following completion
of the hearing.

If the Board chooses not to hear the appeal, the [superintendent’s] decision in Step 2 is final.]

Reports involving the superintendent should be referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. The
Board chair will cause the information' required to be issued to the complainant as described in this
administrative regulation. The Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board at a Board meeting. If
the Board decides an investigation is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party.
When the investigation is complete, the results will be presented to the Board. The Board may hold the
hearing in executive session if the subject matter qualifies under Oregon law. The Board shall decide,
within [30] days, in open session what action if any is warranted. The Board chair shall notify the

! Provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, which may include district-provided assistance
services available to the district employee, and a copy the district’s Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment and this
administrative regulation to the district employee.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR

2-5



complainant in writing within [10] days that the investigation is concluded and if a violation of the policy
was found to have occurred to the extent allowable by law.

Follow-up Procedures

The [position-title] Superintendent will follow up with the district employee of the alleged harassment
once every three months for the calendar year following the date on which the [pesition-title]
Superintendent received a report of harassment, to determine whether the alleged harassment has stopped
or if the employee has experienced retaliation. The [pesitien-title] Superintendent will document the record
of this follow-up. The [pesitien-title] Superintendent will continue follow-up in this manner until and
unless the employee directs the [pesitientitte] Superintendent in writing to stop.

Other Reporting Options and Filing Information

Nothing in this policy prevents an employee from filing a formal grievance in accordance with a collective
bargaining agreement (CBA) or a formal complaint with BOLI or the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC); or if applicable, the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) Civil Rights Center.
Review the CBA for any provision that requires an employee to choose between the complaint procedure
outlined in the CBA and filing a BOLI or EEOC complaint.

Nothing in Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment or this administrative regulation prevents any
person from seeking remedy under any other available law, whether civil or criminal.

An employee or claimant must provide advance notice of claim against the employer as required by ORS
30.275.

Filing a report with the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) Civil Rights Center.

An employee whose agency receives federal financial assistance from the USDOL under the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act, Mine Safety and Health Administration, Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, or Veterans’ Employment and Training Service, may file a complaint with the state of
Oregon Equal Opportunity Officer or directly through the USDOL Civil Rights Center. The complaint
must be written, signed and filed within 180 days of when the alleged discrimination or harassment
occurred.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
3-5



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

WORKPLACE HARASSMENT REPORTING OR COMPLAINT FORM

Name of person making report/complainant:

Position of person making report/complainant:

Date of complaint:

Name of alleged harasser:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of alleged misconduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of workplace harassment, i.e., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
4-5



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of Witness;

Position of Witness;

Date of Testimony/Interview:

Description of Instance Witnessed:

Any Other Information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 |LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
5-5



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBNAA/JHFF
Adopted:

Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students *

Sexual conduct by district employees, contractors', agents?, and volunteers® is not tolerated. All district
employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct,” means verbal or physical conduct or verbal, written or electronic communications by a
school employee, a contractor, an agent or a volunteer that involve a student and that are sexual advances
or requests for sexual favors directed toward the student, or of a sexual nature that are directed toward the
student or that have the effect of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance, or of
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment. “Sexual conduct” does not include
touching that is necessitated by the nature of the school employee’s job duties or by the services required
to be provided by the contractor, agent or volunteer, and for which there is no sexual intent.

“Student” means any person who is in any grade from prekindergarten through grade 12 or 21 years of age
or younger and receiving educational or related services from the district that is not a post-secondary
institution of education, or who was previously known as a student by the person engaging in sexual
conduct and who left school or graduated from high school within 90 days prior to the sexual conduct.

Any district employee [*][, contractor, agent or volunteer] who has reasonable cause to believe that a
student has been subjected to sexual conduct by another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer,
or that another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer has engaged in sexual conduct with a
student shall immediately report such suspected sexual conduct to the [*]designatedlicensed-administrator
the Principal or the alternate designated licensed administrator for their school building. If the
superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed-administrator
positien-title Lane ESD Superintendent] who shall report the suspected sexual conduct to the Board chair.

! “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

2 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

3 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

[* Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator to receive reports of suspected sexual
conduct, and designate an alternate licensed administrator for each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * - GBNAA/JHFF
1-3



[If an employee fails to report suspected sexual conduct or fails to maintain confidentiality of records, the
employee will be disciplined up to and including dismissal.]

When the designated licensed administrator receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer, the administrator will follow procedures established by the
district and set forth in the district’s administrative regulation JHFF/GBNAA-AR - Suspected Sexual
Conduct Report Procedures and Form. All such reports will be reported to the Oregon Department of
Education (ODE) or Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) as appropriate, for
investigation. The agency receiving a report will complete an investigation regardless of any changes in
the relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged perpetrator.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district employee suspected of sexual conduct shall
be placed on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions
to ensure the student’s safety.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district contractor, agent or volunteer suspected of
sexual conduct shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will take necessary
actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will post in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[®]
designated for the school building to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the
designee will follow upon receipt of the report.

The district will notify, as allowed by state and federal law, the person who was subjected to the suspected
sexual conduct about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A district employee, contractor or agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in
obtaining a new job if the individual knows, or has reasonable cause to believe the district employee,
contractor or agent engaged in sexual conduct. Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing
information required by law or providing the routine transmission of administrative and personnel files
pursuant to law.

The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the person who initiated the report or who may
have been subject to sexual conduct. If a student initiates a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer.

The district will provide to employees at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent or volunteer at the time
of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct;

[¢ Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building. ]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * —- GBNAA/JHFF
2-3



2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected sexual
conduct is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, pursuant to ORS 339.378(2).

All district employees are subject to Board policy GCAB - Personal Electronic Devices and Social Media -
Staff regarding appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging to a group of students rather than individual students or
as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating with a student through
contact information gained as a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district is [[strongly] [discouraged]
[prohibited].

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to implement this policy and to comply with
state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.045 Senate Bill 155 (2019)
ORS 339.370 - 339.400

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7926 (2018).

R11/22/19]LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — GBNAA/JHFF
3-3



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBNAA/JHFF-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form *

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have been committed by a
person licensed' through Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC), the designee shall notify
TSPC as soon as possible. When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have
been committed by a person who is not licensed through TSPC, the designee shall notify the Oregon
Department of Education (ODE) as soon as possible.

The district posts in each school building the names and contact information of the employees [*] in each
school building designated to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the designee
will follow upon receipt of the report.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [Lane ESD
Superintendent licensed-administrator-pesition-title] who shall refer the report to the Board chair.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, and there is
reasonable cause to support the report, the district shall place the district employee on paid administrative
leave® and take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety. The employee shall remain on leave until
TSPC or ODE determines that the report is substantiated and the district takes appropriate employment
action against the employee, or cannot be substantiated or is not a report of sexual conduct and the district
determines either: 1) an employment policy was violated and the district will take appropriate employment
action against the employee; or 2) an employment policy has not been violated and an employment action
against the employee is not required. The district will investigate all reports of suspected sexual conduct
by persons who are licensed by the TSPC, unless otherwise requested by TSPC, and all reports of
suspected sexual conduct by persons who are not licensed by TSPC, unless otherwise requested by ODE.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a contractor [*], an agent or a
volunteer, the district [may] [shall] prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services to
the district. If the district determines there is reasonable cause to support a report of suspected sexual
conduct, the district shall prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services. [The district
may reinstate the contractor, agent or volunteer, and such reinstatement may not occur until such time as a
report of suspected sexual conduct has been investigated and a determination has been made by TSPC or
ODE that the report is unsubstantiated.]

! “License” includes a license, registration or certificate issued by the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission.

[? Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

3 The district employee cannot be required to use any accrued leave during the imposed paid administrative leave.

[* The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person assigned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * - GBNAA/JTHFF-AR
1-5



Upon request from ODE or TSPC the district will provide requested documents or materials to the extent
allowed by state and federal law.

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

[An “investigation” means a detailed inquiry into the factual allegations of a report of suspected sexual
conduct that is based on interviews with the person who initiated the report, the person who may have
been subjected to sexual conduct, witnesses and the person who is the subject of the report, and results in a
finding that the report is a substantiated report, cannot be substantiated, or is not a report of sexual
conduct. If the subject of the report is a district employee represented by a contract or a collective
bargaining agreement, the investigation must meet any negotiated standards of such employment contract
or agreement. |

Nothing prevents the district from conducting its own investigation, unless another agency requests to lead
the investigation or requests the district to suspend the investigation or taking an employment action based
on information available to the district before an investigation conducted by another agency is completed.
The district will cooperate with agencies assigned to conduct such investigations.

[A “substantiated report” means a report of sexual conduct that TSPC or ODE determines is founded.]

If, following the investigation, the district decides to take an employment action, the district will inform
the district employee of the employment action to be taken and provide information about the appropriate
appeal process. [The employee may appeal the employment action taken through the appeal process

provided by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.] {Fhe-employee-may-appeal-the-employment

If the district is notified that the employee decided not to appeal the employment action or if the
determination of an appeal sustained the employment action, the district shall create a record of the
findings of the substantiated report and the employment action taken by the district will be placed in the
records on the school employee maintained by the district. Such records created are confidential and not
public records as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.311, however the district may use the
record as a basis for providing information required to be disclosed about a district employee under ORS
339.378(1). The district will notify the employee that information about substantiated reports may be
disclosed to a potential employer.

Training
The district shall provide training each school year to district employees on the following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and 419B.005 - 419B.050 and under adopted
board policies to report suspected sexual conduct; and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year the training described above to contractors, agents,
volunteers and to parents and legal guardians of students attending district-operated schools, and will be
made available separately from the training provided to district employees.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
2-5



The district shall provide to contractors, agents and volunteers each school year information on the
following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under adopted board policies to report suspected sexual conduct;
and

3. Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year training that is designed to prevent sexual conduct to
students attending district-operated schools.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
3-5



[Name of School District]

SUSPECTED SEXUAL CONDUCT REPORT FORM

Name of person making report:

Position of person making report:

Name of person suspected of sexual conduct:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of suspected sexual conduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of suspected sexual conduct, e.g., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
4-5



[Name of School District]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of witness:

Position of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of instance witnessed:

Any other information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
5-5



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFF/GBNAA
Adopted:

Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students *

Sexual conduct by district employees, contractors!, agents?, and volunteers® is not tolerated. All district
employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct,” means verbal or physical conduct or verbal, written or electronic communications by a
school employee, a contractor, an agent or a volunteer that involve a student and that are sexual advances
or requests for sexual favors directed toward the student, or of a sexual nature that are directed toward the
student or that have the effect of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance, or of
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment. “Sexual conduct” does not include
touching that is necessitated by the nature of the school employee’s job duties or by the services required
to be provided by the contractor, agent or volunteer, and for which there is no sexual intent.

“Student” means any person who is in any grade from prekindergarten through grade 12 or 21 years of age
or younger and receiving educational or related services from the district that is not a post-secondary
institution of education, or who was previously known as a student by the person engaging in sexual
conduct and who left school or graduated from high school within 90 days prior to the sexual conduct.

Any district employee [*][, contractor, agent or volunteer] who has reasonable cause to believe that a
student has been subjected to sexual conduct by another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer,
or that another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer has engaged in sexual conduct with a
student shall immediately report such suspected sexual conduct to the [*]designated licensed administrator
or the alternate designated licensed administrator for their school building. If the superintendent is the

alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed-administratorposition-title Lane ESD

Superintendent] who shall report the suspected sexual conduct to the Board chair.

! “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students,

2 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

3 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

[* The following language in brackets, i.e., [, contractor, agent or volunteer], is optional language for the district to consider
including. If the language is kept, the district must make these groups aware of the policy and its administrative regulation and
their responsibilities under both. This may also be included in contracts with agents and contractors and include reference to this

policy.}

[> Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator to receive reports of suspected sexual
conduct, and designate an alternate licensed administrator for each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
1-3



[If an employee fails to report suspected sexual conduct or fails to maintain confidentiality of records, the
employee will be disciplined up to and including dismissal.]

When the designated licensed administrator receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer, the administrator will follow procedures established by the
district and set forth in the district’s administrative regulation JHFF/GBNAA-AR - Suspected Sexual
Conduct Report Procedures and Form. All such reports will be reported to the Oregon Department of
Education (ODE) or Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) as appropriate, for
investigation. The agency receiving a report will complete an investigation regardless of any changes in
the relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged perpetrator.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district employee suspected of sexual conduct shall
be placed on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions
to ensure the student’s safety.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district contractor, agent or volunteer suspected of
sexual conduct shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will take necessary
actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will post in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[*]
designated for the school building to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the
designee will follow upon receipt of the report.

The district will notify, as allowed by state and federal law, the person who was subjected to the suspected
sexual conduct about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A district employee, contractor or agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in
obtaining a new job if the individual knows, or has reasonable cause to believe the district employee,
contractor or agent engaged in sexual conduct. Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing
information required by law or providing the routine transmission of administrative and personnel files
pursuant to law.

The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the person who initiated the report or who may
have been subject to sexual conduct. If a student initiates a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer.

The district will provide to employees at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent or volunteer at the time
of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct;

[® Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
2-3



2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected sexual
conduct is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, pursuant to ORS 339.378(2).

All district employees are subject to Board policy GCAB - Personal Electronic Devices and Social Media -
Staff regarding appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging to a group of students rather than individual students or
as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating with a student through
contact information gained as a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district is [[strongly] [discouraged]
[prohibited].

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to implement this policy and to comply with
state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.045 Senate Bill 155 (2019)
ORS 339.370 - 339.400

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7926 (2018).

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
3-3



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFF/GBNAA-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form *

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have been committed by a
person licensed' through Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC), the designee shall notify
TSPC as soon as possible. When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have
been committed by a person who is not licensed through TSPC, the designee shall notify the Oregon
Department of Education (ODE) as soon as possible.

The district posts in each school building the names and contact information of the employees [?] in each
school building designated to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the designee
will follow upon receipt of the report.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [Lane ESD

Superintendent Heensed-administrator position-title] who shall refer the report to the Board chair.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, and there is
reasonable cause to support the report, the district shall place the district employee on paid administrative
leave’ and take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety. The employee shall remain on leave until
TSPC or ODE determines that the report is substantiated and the district takes appropriate employment
action against the employee, or cannot be substantiated or is not a report of sexual conduct and the district
determines either: 1) an employment policy was violated and the district will take appropriate employment
action against the employee; or 2) an employment policy has not be violated and an employment action
against the employee is not required. The district will investigate all reports of suspected sexual conduct
by persons who are licensed by the TSPC, unless otherwise requested by TSPC, and all reports of
suspected sexual conduct by persons who are not licensed by TSPC, unless otherwise requested by ODE.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a contractor [*], an agent or a
volunteer, the district [may] [shall] prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services to
the district. If the district determines there is reasonable cause to support a report of suspected sexual
conduct, the district shall prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services. [The district
may reinstate the contractor, agent or volunteer, and such reinstatement may not occur until such time as a
report of suspected sexual conduct has been investigated and a determination has been made by TSPC or
ODE that the report is unsubstantiated.]

! “License” includes a license, registration or certificate issued by the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission.

[? Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

3 The district employee cannot be required to use any accrued leave during the imposed paid administrative leave.

[* The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person assigned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
1-5



Upon request from ODE or TSPC the district will provide requested documents or materials to the extent
allowed by state and federal law.

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

[An “investigation” means a detailed inquiry into the factual allegations of a report of suspected sexual
conduct that is based on interviews with the person who initiated the report, the person who may have
been subjected to sexual conduct, witnesses and the person who is the subject of the report, and results in a
finding that the report is a substantiated report, cannot be substantiated, or is not a report of sexual
conduct. If the subject of the report is a district employee represented by a contract or a collective
bargaining agreement, the investigation must meet any negotiated standards of such employment contract
or agreement.]

Nothing prevents the district from conducting its own investigation, unless another agency requests to lead
the investigation or requests the district to suspend the investigation, or taking an employment action based
on information available to the district before an investigation conducted by another agency is completed.
The district will cooperate with agencies assigned to conduct such investigations.

[A “substantiated report” means a report of sexual conduct that TSPC or ODE determines is founded.]

If, following the investigation, the district decides to take an employment action, the district will inform
the district employee of the employment action to be taken and provide information about the appropriate
appeal process. [The employee may appeal the employment action taken through the appeal process
provided by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.] [The-employeemay-appeal-the-employment

ol thiecpersy. |

If the district is notified that the employee decided not to appeal the employment action or if the
determination of an appeal sustained the employment action, the district shall create a record of the
findings of the substantiated report and the employment action taken by the district will be placed in the
records on the school employee maintained by the district. Such records created are confidential and not
public records as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.311, however the district may use the
record as a basis for providing information required to be disclosed about a district employee under ORS
339.378(1). The district will notify the employee that information about substantiated reports may be
disclosed to a potential employer.

Training
The district shall provide training each school year to district employees on the following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and 419B.005 - 419B.050 and under adopted
board policies to report suspected sexual conduct; and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year the training described above to contractors, agents,
volunteers and to parents and legal guardians of students attending district-operated schools, and will be
made available separately from the training provided to district employees.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
2-5



The district shall provide to contractors, agents and volunteers each school year information on the
following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under adopted board policies to report suspected sexual conduct;
and

3. Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year training that is designed to prevent sexual conduct to
students attending district-operated schools.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
3-5



[Name of School District]

SUSPECTED SEXUAL CONDUCT REPORT FORM

Name of person making report:

Position of person making report:

Name of person suspected of sexual conduct:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of suspected sexual conduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of suspected sexual conduct, e.g., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
4-5



[Name of School District]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of witness:

Position of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of instance witnessed:

Any other information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
5-5



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: BBF
Adopted:

Board Member Standards of Conduct
(Version 1)

Individual Board members and the Board as a public entity must comply with ethics laws for public
officials.

Board members will treat other Board members, the superintendent, staff and the public with dignity and
courtesy and will provide an opportunity for all parties to be heard with due respect for their opinions.

Board members will recognize the superintendent as the chief executive officer to whom the Board has
delegated administrative authority to establish regulations and oversee the implementation of Board
policy.

When a Board member expresses personal opinions in public, the Board member should clearly identify
the opinions as personal.

A Board member will respect the privacy rights of individuals when dealing with confidential information
gained through association with the district.

A Board member will keep information and documents discussed in executive session confidential.

A Board member will not post confidential information or documents about students, staff or district
business online, including but not limited to, on social media.

Board members will treat fellow Board members, staff, students and the public with respect while posting
online or to social media and will adhere to Oregon Public Meetings Laws, including when
communicating with other Board members via websites or other electronic means.

A Board member is a mandatory reporter of child abuse. A Board member having reasonable cause to
believe that any child with whom the Board member comes in contact with has suffered abuse or that any
person with whom the Board member comes in contact with has abused a child shall immediately make an
oral report by telephone or otherwise to the local Department of Human Services (DHS), to the designee of
the department or to a local law enforcement within the county where the person making the report is
located at the time of contact.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 162.015 - 162.035 ORS Chapter 244 ORS 419B.015

ORS 162.405 - 162.425 ORS 332.055 Senate Bill 415 (2019)

ORS 192.610 - 192.710 ORS 419B.005

ORS 244.040 ORS 419B.010

HR11/22/19 | PH Board Member Standards of Conduct — BBF

1-1



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: BBF
Adopted:
Board Member Standards of Conduct
(Version 2)
A Board member should:
1. Comply with ethics laws for public officials;

2. Understand that the Board sets the standards for the district through Board policy. Board members
do not manage the district on a day-to-day basis;

3. Understand that the Board makes decisions by a quorum vote of the Board. Individual Board
members may not commit the Board to any action;

4. Respect the right of other Board members to have opinions and ideas which differ;

5. Recognize that decisions made by a quorum vote are the final decisions of the Board. Such decisions
should be supported by all Board members;

6.  Make decisions only after the facts are presented and discussed;

7. Understand the chain of command and refer problems or complaints to the proper administrative
office;

8. Recognize that the Board must comply with the Public Meetings Law and only has authority to make
decisions at properly noticed Board meetings;

9. Insist that all Board and district business is ethical and honest;

10. Be open, fair and honest — no hidden agendas;

11.  Understand that Board members will receive information that is confidential and cannot be shared;

12, Recognize that the superintendent is the Board’s employee and designated as the chief executive
officer of the district;

13. Take action only after hearing the superintendent’s recommendations;

14. Refuse to bring personal or family problems into Board considerations;

15.  Give district staff the respect and consideration due to skilled, professional employees;

16. Present personal criticism of district operations to the superintendent, when appropriate, not to
district staff;

HR11/22/19 | PH Board Member Standards of Conduct — BBF

1-2



17.  Respect the right of the public to attend and observe Board meetings;

18.  Respect the right of the public to be informed about district decisions and school operations as
allowed by law;

19. Remember that content discussed in executive session is confidential;

20.  Use social media, websites, or other electronic communication judiciously, respectfully, and in a
manner that does not violate Oregon’s Public Meetings Laws;

21.  'When posting online or to social media, Board members will treat and refer to other Board members,
staff, students and the public with respect, and will not post confidential information about students,
staff or district business;

22. A Board member is a mandatory reporter of child abuse. A Board member having reasonable cause
to believe that any child with whom the Board member comes in contact with has suffered abuse or
that any person with whom the Board member comes in contact with has abused a child shall
immediately make an oral report by telephone or otherwise to the local Department of Human
Services (DHS), to the designee of the department or to a local law enforcement within the county
where the person making the report is located at the time of contact.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 162.015 - 162.035 ORS Chapter 244 ORS 419B.010

ORS 162.405 - 162.425 ORS 332.055 ORS 419B.015

ORS 192.610-192.710 ORS 419B.005 Senate Bill 415 (2019)

HR11/22/19 | PH Board Member Standards of Conduct — BBF

2-2



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: BBFC
Adopted:

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child

A Board member is a mandatory reporter of child abuse. A Board member having reasonable cause to
believe that any child with whom the Board member comes in contact with has suffered abuse or that any
person with whom the Board member comes in contact with has abused a child shall immediately notify
the Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS) or local law enforcement pursuant to Oregon Revised
Statute (ORS) 419B.015.

The Board member making a report of child abuse, as required by ORS 419B.010, shall make an oral
report by telephone or otherwise to the local office of the Department of Human Services, to the designee
of the department or to a law enforcement agency within the county where the Board member making the
report is located at the time of the contact.

The report shall contain, if known: the names and addresses of the child and the parents of the child or
other persons responsible for the care of the child; the child’s age; the nature and extent of the abuse,
including any evidence of previous abuse; the explanation given for the abuse; and any other information
that the Board member making the report believes might be helpful in establishing the cause of the abuse
and the identity of the perpetrator.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 419B.010 Senate Bill 415 (2019)

ORS 419B.005 ORS 419B.015

11/22/19 | LF Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child ~ BBFC

1-1



Oakridge School District 76

Code: BDC
Adopted: 6/15/98
Revised/Readopted: 8/12/19
Orig. Code: 121.8

Executive Sessions

The Board may meet in executive session to discuss subjects allowed by statute but may not take final
action except for the expulsion of g students and matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential

medieal-records of athe studentinelading that student’s-eduecational-program.

An executive session may be convened by the Board chair upon request of three Board members or by
common consent of the Board for a purpose authorized under Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.660,
during a regular, special or emergency meeting. The presiding officer will announce the executive session
by identifying the authorization under ORS 192.660 for holding such session and by noting the subject of
the executive session.

The Board may hold an executive session:

1. To consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent. (ORS
192.660(2)(a))

2. To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a
public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent who does not request an open hearing.
(ORS 192.660(2)(b))

3. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor
negotiations. (ORS 192.660(2)(d))

4. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property
transactions. (ORS 192.660(2)(¢e))

5. To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection. (ORS
192.660(2)(f))

6.  To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to
current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. (ORS 192.660(2)(h))

7. Toreview and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any
public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing.
(ORS 192.660(2)(1)

8. To consider matters relating to school safety or a plan that responds to safety threats made toward a
school. (ORS 192.660(k))

9.  To review the expulsion of a minor student from a public elementary or secondary school. (ORS
332.061(1)(a))

Executive Sessions — BDC
1-2



10. To discuss matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential medieal-records of a student;

including-that student’s-edueational-program. (ORS 332.061(1)(b))

Members of the press may attend executive sessions except those matters pertaining to:

1. Deliberations with persons designated by the Board to carry on labor negotiations;

2. Hearings on the expulsion of @ minor students; or examination of the confidential mediealrecords of

a student-includingthat stodent’s-educational program; and

3. Current litigation or litigation likely to be filed if the member of the news media is a party to the
litigation or is an employee, agent or contractor of a news media organization that is a party to the
litigation.

If an executive session is held pursuant to ORS 332.061, the following shall not be made public: the name
of the minor student; the issue, including the student’s confidential medical records and educational
program; the discussion; and each Board member’s vote on the issue.

Minutes shall be kept for all executive sessions.

Content discussed in executive sessions is confidential.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.660 ORS 332.061 House Bill 2514 (2019)
ORS 332.045

Cross Reference(s):

BD/BDA - Board Meetings
BDDG - Minutes
CBG - Evaluation of the Superintendent

Executive Sessions — BDC
2-2



Oakridge School District 76

Code: GBA
Adopted: 9/21/98
Revised/Readopted:  11/04/19
Orig. Code: 312

Equal Employment Opportunity

Equal employment opportunlty and treatment shall be practiced by the district regardless of race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation!, national origin, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or a 1 related medical
condition’,age, veterans’ status®, service in uniformed service, familial status, genetic information, an
individual’s juvenile record that has been expunged, ‘and dlsab111tyH if the employee, with or without

reasonable accommodation, is able to perform the essential functions of the position.

The superintendent will appoint an employee to serve as the officer in charge of compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008
(ADA), and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act-ef1973. The superintendent will also designate a Title
IX coordinator to comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972. The
Title IX coordinator will investigate complaints communicated to the district alleging noncompliance with
Title IX. The name, address and telephone number of the Title IX coordinator will be provided to all
students and employees.

The superintendent will develop other specific recruiting, interviewing and evaluation procedures as are
necessary to implement this policy.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 174.100 ORS 408.230 ORS 659A.029
ORS 192.630 ORS 408.235 ORS 659A.030
ORS 243.672 ORS 659.850 ORS 659A.109
ORS 326.051 ORS 659.870 ORS 659A.142
ORS 332.505 ORS 659A.003 ORS 659A.145
ORS 342.934 ORS 659A.006 ORS 659A.233
ORS 408.225 ORS 659A.009 ORS 659A.236

! “Sexual orientation” means an individual’s actual or perceived heterosexuality, homosexuality, bisexuality or gender identity,
regardless of whether the individual’s gender identity, appearance, expression or behavior differs from that traditionally
associated within the individual’s sex at birth.

®This unlawful employment practice related to pregnancy, childbirth or a related medical condition as described in House Bill
341 (2019) (added to ORS 6594) applies to employers who employ six or more persons:

3 The district grants a preference in hiring and promotion to veterans and disabled veterans. A veteran is eligible to use the
preference any time when applying for a position at any time after discharge or release from service in the Armed Forces of the
United States.

pr more persons (ORS 659A., 106)

Equal Employment Opportunity — GBA
1-2



ORS 659A.309 OAR 581-021-0045 OAR 839-006-0450

ORS 659A.321 OAR 581-022-2405 OAR 839-006-0455
ORS 659A.409 OAR 839-003-0000 OAR 839-006-0460
ORS 659A.805 OAR 839-006-0435 OAR 839-006-0465

OAR 839-006-0440

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2012).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et. seq. (2012).

Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, 29 U.S.C. §§ 621-634 (2012); 29 C.F.R Part 1626 (2016).

Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6107 (2012).

Equal Pay Act of 1963, 29 U.S.C. § 206(d) (2012).

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §§ 503, 791, 793-794 (2012).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2012); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2016).

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S8.C. §§ 12101-12213; 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2016); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2016).

Wygant v. Jackson Bd. of Educ., 476 U.S. 267 (1989).

Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008.

The Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended, 38 U.S.C. § 4212 (2012).
Title II of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008.

Cross Reference(s):

AC - Nondiscrimination
ACA - Americans with Disabilities Act

Equal Employment Opportunity — GBA

2-2



Oakridge School District 76

Code: GBA-AR
Revised/Reviewed: 12/12/16
Orig. Code: 157.1

Veterans’ Preference
Veterans’ Preference

Oregon’s Veterans’ Preference Law requires the District to grant a preference to qualified and eligible
veterans and disabled veterans at each stage in the hiring and promotion process. To be qualified for
veterans’ preference, a veteran or disabled veteran must meet the minimum and any other special
qualifications required for the position sought. To be eligible for veterans’ preference a veteran or
disabled veteran must provide certification they are a veteran or disabled veteran as defined by Oregon
law. !

The District 1s not obligated to hire or promote a qualified and eligible veteran or disabled veteran. The
District is obligated to interview all minimally qualified veterans or disabled veterans and to hire or
promote a qualified or eligible veteran or disabled veteran if he or she is equal to or better than the top
candidate after the veterans’ preference has been applied.

A veteran may submit a written request to the District for an explanation of the reasons why they were not
selected for the position. ? The District shall provide the reasons for not selecting the candidate when
requested.

Recruitment Procedures

All job postings or announcements will include a concise list of minimum and any special qualifications
required for the position. Job postings will include a statement that the District’s policy is to provide
veterans and disabled veterans with preference as required by law and the job posting will require
applicants to provide certification of eligibility for preference, in addition to other requested materials. *

Selection Procedures*

Step 1: Before the review of any applications the hiring administrator will establish an evaluation
scoring guide based on the minimum and any special qualifications listed in the job posting.

! Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 408.225: definition of veteran.
2 Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 408.230(5)
3 Verification of Veteran’s Preference

A veteran will submit: (a) a copy of their Certificate of Release or Discharge from Active Duty (DD Form 214 or 215); or (b)
proof of receiving a nonservice connected pension from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs. A disabled veteran will
submit a copy of their letter from the Department of Veterans Affairs verifying disabled veteran status.

4 OSBA recommends use of a scored system. If the district chooses not to use a scored system the law requires that the district
give special consideration in the district’s hiring decision to veterans and disabled veterans and the district will need to be able
to demonstrate the method used for providing special consideration.” ORS 408.230(2)(c).

HRY9/16/16|PH Veterans’ Preference — GBA-AR
1-2



Oakridge School District 76

Code: LBEA
Adopted: First Reading 9/14/2020

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance**

(This policy is required if the district plans to deny a student the right to attend a virtual public charter school. Before adopting,
first verify if the district has this language already in policy LBE.)

The district will [annually, [by October 1]] [semiannually, [by October 1 and April 1]] [by [December 1]]',
calculate the percentage of the number of students residing in the district, who are enrolled in a virtual
public charter school not sponsored by the district. When the established percentage is more than three
percent, the district will not approve additional students enrollment to a virtual public charter school,
subject to the requirements in Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-026-0305(2).

The district may send a notice of approval or disapproval to a parent? of a student who has sent a notice to
the district of intent to enroll the student in a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district
(See OAR 581-026-0305(3)).

The district is only required to use data that is reasonably available to the district, including but not limited
to the following for such calculation:

1.  The number of students residing in the district enrolled in the schools within the district;

2. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in public charter schools located in the
district;

3.  The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual public charter schools;

4.  The number of home-schooled students who reside in the district and who have registered with the
educational service district; and

5. The number of students who reside in the district enrolled in private schools located within the
school district.

A parent may appeal a decision of a district to not approve a student enrollment to a virtual public charter
school to the State Board of Education under OAR 581-026-0310.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-002-0040 OAR 581-026-0310
ORS 338.125 OAR 581-026-0305

I [Per OAR 581-026-0305 (7)(a) the district must choose annual, semi-annual or other date used for calculation; dates are
provided as a recommendation only.]

2 “Parent” means parent, legal guardian or person in “parental relationship” as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS)
339.133.

CR5/31/17 | PH Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** — LBEA
1-1



.
‘i
K

Oakridge School District 76

Code:

LBE-AR

Revised/Reviewed: 2/07/20
Orig. Code(s): 195

Public Charter Schools

1. Definitions

c.

“Applicant” means any person or group that develops and submits a written proposal for a
public charter school to the district.

“Public charter school” means an elementary or secondary school offering a comprehensive
instructional program operating under a written agreement entered into between the district
and an applicant.

“Virtual public charter school” means a public charter school that provides online courses, but
does not primarily serve students in a physical location.

(1) For the purpose of this definition, an “online course” is a course in which instruction and
content are delivered on a computer using the internet, other electronic network or other
technology such as CDs or DVDs; the student and teacher are in different physical
locations for the majority of instructional time; the student is not required to be in a
physical location of a school while participating in the course; and the online instruction
is integral to the academic program of the charter school.

(2) For the purpose of this definition, “primarily serving students in a physical location”
means that more than 50 percent of the core courses offered are not online courses; more
than 50 percent of the total number of students attending the school are not receiving
instructional services in an online course; and more than 50 percent of the school’s
required instructional hours are not through an online course.

“Remote and necessary school district” means a school district that offers kindergarten through
grade 12 and has: (a) an average daily membership (ADM), as defined in Oregon Revised
Statute (ORS) 327.006, in the prior fiscal year of less than 110; and (b) a school that is located,
by the nearest traveled road, more than 20 miles from the nearest school or from a city with a
population of more than 5,000.

“Sponsor” means the district Board.

2.  Proposal Process

a.

The public charter school applicant shall submit the proposal to the district no later than
January 31 for a September starting date'.

' The date shall be at least 180 days prior to the date that the public charter school would begin operating and give a reasonable
period of time for the school district board to complete the approval process and the public charter school to begin operating by
the beginning of the school year.

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
1-1



1

(20)

(21)
(22)

(23)
24

(25)

(26)

@7

qualify under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 who may attend the public
charter school;

Information on the manner in which community groups may be involved in the planning
and development process of the public charter school;

The term of the charter;

The plan for performance bonding or insuring the public charter school, including
buildings and liabilities;

A proposed plan for the placement of public charter school teachers, other employees
and students upon termination or nonrenewal of a charter;

The manner in which the public charter school program review and fiscal audit will be
conducted;

In the case of a district school’s conversion to charter status, the following additional
criteria must be addressed:

(a) The alternate arrangements for students who choose not to attend the public
charter school and for teachers and other school employees who choose not to
participate in the public charter school;

(b) The relationship that will exist between the public charter school and its
employees including terms and conditions of employment.

The district will not complete the review required under ORS 338.055 of an application
that does not contain the required components listed in ORS 338.045(2)(a)-(y). A good
faith determination of incompleteness is not a denial for purposes of requesting state
board review under ORS 338.075;

In addition to the minimum requirements enumerated in ORS 338.045(2)(a)-(y), the
district, under ORS 338.045(3), may require the applicant to submit any of the following
information as necessary to add detail or clarity to the minimum requirements or that the
Board considers relevant to the formation or operation of the public charter school:

(a) Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment

(i) Description of a curriculum for each grade of students, which demonstrates
in detail alignment with Oregon’s academic content standards;

(ii) Description of instructional goals in relationship to Oregon’s academic
content standards and benchmarks;

(1i1)) A planned course statement for courses taught in the program, including
related content standards, course criteria, assessment practices and state
required work samples that will be collected,

(iv) Documentation that reflects consideration of credits for public charter school
course work a student may perform at any other public school;

(v) Explanation of grading practices for all classes and how student performance
is documented;

(vi) Explanation of how the proposed academic program will be aligned with
that of the district. (If an applicant is proposing an elementary level public
charter school, please describe how the curriculum is aligned at each grade
level with the district’s curriculum, including an explanation of how a
student in the public charter school will be adequately prepared to re-enter
the district’s public school system after completing the charter school’s

program.);

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
3-1



(c)

(d)

(e)

()

Description of how the public charter school will work with the district to
comply with Section 504 accessibility requirements and nondiscrimination
requirements in admissions and staff hiring;

(vii) Explanation of how the public charter school will work with the district to

implement Child Find requirements;

(viii) Explanation of how the public charter school will work with the district to

(ix)

(x)
(xi)

manage IDEA 2004 mandates regarding eligibility, individualized education
program (IEP) and placement meetings;

Explanation of how the public charter school will work with the district in
which the public charter school is located to implement accommodations and
modifications contained in the IEP or Section 504 plan;

Explanation of how the public charter school will work with the district to
include parents in implementing IEPs;

Explanation of how the public charter school intends to work with the
district in which the public charter school is located to provide special
education services for eligible students.

Teacher Certification

(@)
(ii)

Identification regarding the training and/or certification of staff, including
areas of industry training, endorsements and the TSPC licensure;
Explanation of how the public charter school will comply with the TSPC
requirements for all staff, including all TSPC Oregon Administrative Rules
pertaining to its staff.

Professional Development

(i)  Provide the public charter school’s plan for comprehensive professional
development for all staff;

(i) Identification of how the public charter school’s licensed staff will obtain
their required Continuing Professional Development units for licensure
renewal.

Budget

(i)  Explanation of projected budget item for the Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) contributions that would be required of the public charter
school;

(i) Description of planned computer and technology support;

(ii1) Description of planned transportation costs, if applicable;

(iv) Explanation of projected budget items for teaching salaries and other
personnel contracts;

(v) Explanation on facilities costs, including utilities, repairs, and rent;

(vi) Copies of municipal audits for any other public charter school operated by

the public charter school applicant, if applicable.

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
5-1



(x) Description of the typical school day for a student, including a master
schedule, related activities, breaks and extracurricular options;

(x1) Description of how student membership will be calculated, including a
description of the type of instruction and location of instruction that
contributes to ADM;

(xii) Documentation and description of how long most students remain in the
program, and documentation of student improvement in academic
performance, disciplinary referrals, juvenile interventions or any other
disciplinary action while in the program;

(xiii) Explanation of the legal relationship between the public charter school and
any other public charter school, if applicable. (Please provide any contracts
or legal documents that will create the basis of the relationship between the
entities. Please also provide all financial audits and auditor’s reports.);

(xiv) If a public charter school applicant is operating any other public charter
school, documentation that the public charter school applicant has
established a separate Oregon nonprofit corporation, legally independent of
any other public charter school in operation;

(xv) If a public charter school applicant has not secured a facility at the time of
submitting a public charter school proposal, a written and signed declaration
of intent that states:

If given any type of approval (conditional or unconditional), the public
charter school applicant promises to provide to the school district
liaison, at least sixty (60) days before the intended date to begin
operation of the public charter school, proof that it will be able to
secure, at least thirty (30) days before the intended date to begin
operation of the public charter school, a suitable facility, occupancy
and safety permits and insurance policies with minimum coverages
required by the school district in school board policy and
administrative regulation LBE that sets forth the requirements and
process for the school board in reviewing, evaluating and approving a
public charter school.

If the public charter school applicant fails to provide proof of an ability
to secure a facility and all necessary occupancy and safety permits and
insurance that is required by the school district as a condition of
approval by the due date, it will withdraw its application to begin
operation of a public charter school for the upcoming school year.

By signing this document, I affirm that I am authorized to make the
promises stated above on behalf of the public charter school applicant.
I understand that failure to fulfill the conditions listed above will result
in an approval becoming void, and will automatically revoke any type
of approval that the school board previously granted to the public
charter school applicant.

Name Date
On behalf of the ADD APPLICANT’S NAME

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
7-1



(c) Staffing with appropriately licensed or endorsed personnel;

(d) Student learning and performance;

(e) Specialty programs or activities such as music, physical education, foreign
language, talented and gifted and English as a second language;

(f) Revenue;

(g) Expenditure for maintenance and upkeep of district facilities.

(7) Whether there are arrangements for any necessary special education and related services;

(8) Whether there are alternative arrangements for students, teachers and other school
employees who choose not to attend or be employed by the public charter school if the
public charter school is converting an existing district school;

(9) The prior history, if any, of the applicant in operating a public charter school or in
providing educational services.

The Board must either approve or deny the proposal within 30 days of the public hearing.
Written notice of the Board’s action shall be sent to the applicant. If denied, the notice must
include the reasons for the denial with suggested remedial measures. The applicant may then
resubmit the proposal. The Board must either approve or deny the resubmitted proposal within
30 days. The Board may, with good cause, request an extension in the approval process
timelines from the State Board of Education.

Terms of the Charter Agreement

a.

Upon Board approval of the proposal, the Board will become the sponsor of the public charter
school. The district and the applicant must develop a written charter agreement, subject to
Board approval, which shall act as the legal authorization for the establishment of the public
charter school.

The charter agreement shall be legally binding and must be in effect for a period of not more
than five years but may be renewed by the district.

The district and the public charter school may amend a charter agreement through joint
agreement.

It is the intent of the Board that the charter agreement be detailed and specific to protect the
mutual interests of the public charter school and the district. The agreement shall incorporate
the elements of the approved proposal and will address additional matters, statutes and rules
not fully covered by law or the proposal that shall apply to the public charter school including,
but not limited to, the following:

(1) Sexual harassment (ORS 342.700, 342.704);

(2) Pregnant and parenting students (ORS 336.640);, _
(3) ' [ i-chi inglish language learners (ORS 336.079);
(4) Student conduct (ORS 339.250); -

(5) Alcohol and drug abuse policy and plan (ORS 336.222);

(6) Student records (ORS 326.565);

(7) Oregon Report Card (ORS 329.115);

(8) Recovery of costs associated with property damage (ORS 339.270);

(9) Use of school facilities (ORS 332.172);

(10) Employment status of public charter school employees:

(a) Public charter school law requires the following:

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
9-1



(11) Student enrollment, application procedures and whether the public charter school will
admit nonresident students and on what basis:

(a) Public charter school law requires the following:

(@)

(ii)

Student enrollment shall be voluntary. If the number of applicants exceeds
the capacity, students shall be selected through a lottery process. An
equitable lottery may incorporate a weighted lottery for historically
underserved students. All resident applicants will have their names written
on a uniform-sized card to be placed in a covered container. Names will be
drawn individually until all available slots are filled. If slots remain after
resident applicants are placed, the remaining slots may be filled by
nonresident applicants using an identical process. The drawing shall be made
in the presence of at least two employees of the public charter school and
two employees of the district. If the public charter school has been in
operation one or more years, priority enrollment may be given to those
students who:

1)  Were enrolled in the public charter school the prior year;

2)  Have siblings who are presently enrolled in the public charter school
and who were enrolled the prior year;

1)  Reside in the public charter school’s sponsoring district or a district
which is a party to a cooperative agreement with the sponsoring
district.

A public charter school may not limit student admission based on ethnicity,
national origin, race, religion, disability, sex, sexual orientation, income
level, proficiency in the English language or athletic ability but may limit
admission within a given age group or grade level and may implement a
weighted lottery for historically underserved students. Historically
underserved students are at risk because of any combination of two or more
factors including their race, ethnicity, English language proficiency,
socioeconomic status, gender, sexual orientation, disability and geographic
location.

(12) Transportation of students:

(a) Public charter school law requires the following:

®

(i)

(iii)

The public charter school shall be responsible for providing transportation
for its students and may negotiate with the district for the provision of
transportation services;

The district shall provide transportation for public charter school students
pursuant to ORS 327.043. Resident public charter school students will be
transported under the same conditions as students attending private or
parochial schools located along or near established district bus routes. The
district shall not be required to add or extend existing bus routes;

Public charter school students who reside outside the district may use
existing bus routes and transportation services of the district in which the
public charter school is located;

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
11-1



written notice of cancellation or material change. A certificate evidencing all
of the above insurance shall be furnished to the district;

(i) The public charter school shall also hold harmless and defend the district
from any and all liability, injury, damages, fees or claims arising out of the
operations of the public charter school operations or activities;

(i) The district shall be loss payee on the property insurance if the public charter
school leases any real or personal district property;

(iv) The coverage provided and the insurance carriers must be acceptable to the
district.

If the district and the public charter school enter a cooperative agreement with other school
districts for the purpose of forming a partnership to provide educational services, then the
agreement must be incorporated into the charter of the public charter school.

In addition to any other terms required to be in the charter agreement, a virtual public charter
school must have in the charter of the school, a requirement that the school:

(1) Monitor and track student progress and attendance; and
(2) Provide student assessments in a manner that ensures that an individual student is being
assessed and that the assessment is valid.

5. Public Charter School Operation

a.

b.

The public charter school shall operate at all times in accordance with the public charter school
law, the terms of the approved proposal and the charter agreement.

Statutes and rules that apply to the district shall not apply to the public charter school except
the following, as required by law, shall apply:

(1) Federal law, including applicable provisions of the ESSA;

(2) ORS 30.260 to 30.300 (tort clalms)

(3) ORS 192.430BT to 192.505478 (Public Records Law);

(4) ORS 192.610 to 192.690 (Public Meetings Law);

(5) ORS Chapters 279A, 279B and 279C (Public Contracting Code);

(6) ORS 326.565, 326.575 and 326.580 (student records);

(7) ORS 297.405 to 297.555 and 297.990 (Municipal Audit Law);

(8) ORS 181A.195, 326.603, 326.607 and 342.223 (criminal records checks);

(9) ORS 336.840 (use of personal electronic devices),

(10) ORS 337.150 (textbooks);

(11) ORS 339.119 (considerations for educational services);

(12) ORS 339.141, 339.147 and 339.155 (tuition and fees);

(13) ORS 342.856 (core teachmg standards);

(14) ORS 659.850, 659 85¢ ad| 659.860 (discrimination);

(15) ORS Chapter 657 (Employment Department Law);

(16) Health and safety statutes and rules;

(17) Any statute or rule listed in the charter;

(18) The statewide assessment system developed by the Oregon Department of Education
_ (ODE) for mathematics, science and English under ORS 329.485 (2);

ﬂ_9) ORS 329.045 (academic content standards and instruction);

(20) S 329.496 (physical education);

21 Any statute or rule that establishes requirements for instructional time;

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
13-1



6.  Virtual Public Charter School Operation

a.

In addition to the other requirements for a public charter school, a virtual public charter school
must have:

(1)
)
€)

4
)

(6)

(7
®)

®

(10)

(11
(12)

(13)

A plan for academic achievement that addresses how the school will improve student
learning and meet academic content standards required by ORS 329.045;

Performance criteria the school will use to measure the progress of the school in meeting
the academic performance goals set by the school for its first five years of operation;
A plan for implementing the proposed education program of the school by directly and
significantly involving parents and guardians of students enrolled in the school and
involving the professional employees of the school;

A budget, business plan and governance plan for the operation of the school;

An agreement that the school will operate using an interactive, Internet-based
technology platform that monitors and tracks student progress and attendance in
conjunction with performing other student assessment functions;

A plan that ensures:

(a) All superintendents, assistant superintendents and principals of the schools are
licensed by the TSPC to administrate; and

(b) Teachers who are licensed to teach by the TSPC, teach at least 95 percent of the
school’s instructional hours.

A plan for maintaining student records and school records, including financial records, at
a designated central office of operations;

A plan to provide equitable access to the education program of the school by ensuring
that each student enrolled in the school:

(a) Has access to and use of a computer and printer equipment as needed,

(b) Is offered an Internet service cost reimbursement arrangement under which the
school reimburses the parent or guardian of the student, at a rate set by the school,
for the costs of obtaining Internet service at the minimum connection speed
required to effectively access the education program provided by the school; or

(c) Has access to and use of computer and printer equipment and is offered Internet
service cost reimbursement.

A plan to provide access to a computer and printer equipment and the Internet service
cost reimbursement as described in ( above by students enrolled in the school who
are from families that qualify as low-income under Title I of the ESSA;

A plan to conduct school-sponsored optional educational events at least six times each
school year at locations selected to provide convenient access to all students in the
school who want to participate;

A plan to conduct biweekly meetings between teachers and students enrolled in the
school, either in person or through the use of conference calls or other technology;

A plan to provide opportunities for face-to-face meetings between teachers and students
enrolled in the school at least six times each school year;

A plan to provide written notice to both the sponsoring district and the district in which
the student resides upon enrollment or withdrawal for a reason other than graduation
from high school:

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
15-1



The Board or designee shall visit the public charter school at least annually to assure
compliance with the terms and provisions of the charter.

The public charter school shall be audited annually in accordance with the Municipal Audit
Law. After the audit, the public charter school shall forward a copy of the audit to ODE and
the following to the sponsoring district:

(1) A copy of the annual audit;

(2)  Any statements from the public charter school that show the results of operations and
transactions affecting the financial status of the charter school during the preceding
annual audit period for the school; and

(3) Any balance sheet containing a summary of the assets and liabilities of the public charter
school and related operating budget documents as of the closing date of the preceding
annual audit period for the school.

The sponsoring district may request at any time an acknowledgment from each member of the
public charter school governing body that the member understands the standards of conduct
and liabilities of a director of a nonprofit organization.

The public charter school shall submit to the Board quarterly financial statements that reflect
the school’s financial operations. The report shall include, but not be limited to, revenues,
expenditures, loans and investments.

Charter School Renewal

a.

The first renewal of a charter shall be for the same time period as the initial charter.
Subsequent renewals of a charter shall be for a minimum of five years but may not exceed 10
years.

The Board and the public charter school shall follow the timeline listed below, unless a
different timeline has been agreed upon by the Board and the public charter school:

(1)  The public charter school shall submit a written renewal request to the Board for
consideration at least 180 days prior to the expiration of the charter;

(2) Within 45 days after receiving a written renewal request from a public charter school,
the Board shall hold a public hearing regarding the renewal request;

(3) Within 30 days after the public hearing, the Board shall approve the charter renewal or
state in writing the reasons for denying charter renewal;

(4) If the Board approves the charter renewal, the Board and the public charter school shall
negotiate a new charter within 90 days unless the Board and the public charter school
agree to an extension of the time period. Notwithstanding the time period specified in the
charter, an expiring charter shall remain in effect until a new charter is negotiated;

(5) Ifthe Board does not renew the charter, the public charter school may address the
reasons stated for denial of the renewal and any remedial measures suggested by the
Board and submit a revised request for renewal to the Board,;

(6) If the Board does not renew the charter based on the revised request for renewal or the
parties do not negotiate a charter contract within the timeline established in this policy,
the public charter school may appeal the Board’s decision to the State Board of
Education for a review of whether the Board used the process required by Oregon law in
denying the charter renewal.

Public Charter Schools — LBE-AR
17-1



(1) The district shall give the public charter school a 60-day written notification of its
decision;

(2) If the grounds for termination include failure to maintain financial stability or failure to
maintain a sound financial management system, the sponsor and the public charter
school may agree to develop a plan to correct deficiencies. The plan to correct
deficiencies will follow the process as per ORS 338.105;

(3) The district shall state the grounds for termination and deliver notification to the
business office of the public charter school;

(4) The public charter school may request a hearing by the district. The request must be
made in writing and delivered to the business address of the sponsor;

(5) Within 30 days of receiving the request for a hearing, the sponsor must provide the
public charter school with the opportunity for a hearing on the proposed termination;

(6) The public charter school may appeal the decision to terminate to the State Board of
Education;

(7) If the public charter school appeals the decision to terminate to the State Board of
Education, the public charter school will remain open until the State Board issues its
final order;

(8) If the State Board’s final order upholds the decision to terminate and at least 60 days
have passed since the notice of intent to terminate was received by the public charter
school, the district’s sponsorship of the public charter school will terminate;

(9) The final order of the State Board may be appealed under the provision of ORS 183.484;

(10) Throughout the ORS 183.484 judicial appeals process the public charter school shall
remain closed;

(11) If terminated or dissolved, assets of the public charter school purchased by the public
charter school with public funds, shall be given to the State Board of Education.

If the public charter school is terminated by the Board for any reason related to student health
or safety as provided in section a. (7)fabove, the following shall occur:

(1) If the district reasonably believes that a public charter school is endangering the health
or safety of the students enrolled in the public charter school, the district may act to
immediately terminate the approved charter and close the public charter school without
providing the notice required in section b. (1)labove;

(2) A public charter school closed due to health or safety concerns may request a hearing by
the sponsor. Such a request must be made in writing and delivered to the business
address of the district;

(3) Within 10 days of receiving the request for a hearing, the district must provide the public
charter school with the opportunity for a hearing on the termination;

(4) If the district acts to terminate the charter following the hearing, the public charter
school may appeal the decision to the State Board of Education;

(5) The State Board will hold a hearing on the appeal within 10 days of receiving the
request;

(6) The public charter school will remain closed during the appeal process unless the State
Board orders the district not to terminate and to re-open the public charter school; and

(7) The final order of the State Board may be appealed under the provisions of ORS
183.484.

If the public charter school is terminated, closed or dissolved by the governing body of the
public charter school, it shall be done only at the end of a semester and with 180 days’ notice

Public Charter Schools - LBE-AR
19-1



Seismic Rehabilitation Grant Program (SRGP)

FOR THE
2020-21 FISCAL YEAR

RESOLUTION 21-05

The Seismic Rehabilitation Grant Program is a state of Oregon competitive grant program that
provides funding for the seismic rehabilitation of critical public buildings, particularly public
schools and emergency services facilities. It is one of the infrastructure programs Business
Oregon administers to help develop livable and prosperous communities, in addition to the
agency’s business development work.

The OJSHS Auditorium and Gymnasium will undergo Seismic retrofitting modifications of the
existing structures to make them more resistant to seismic activity, ground motion, or soil failure
due to earthquakes.

Be it Resolved, that the Board of Directors of Oakridge School District hereby approves
appropriation of SRGP revenue funds for Seismic improvements.

Be it Resolved, that for the period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, the District
appropriates funds for the following purpose:

Fund: 400 — Capital Projects
Revenue: 2000 — Intermediate Restricted $2,499,708
Function: 4000 — Facilities Improvement $2,499,708



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 76

AND

THE OREGON SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 46

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 76

76499 ROSE STREET
OAKRIDGE, OREGON 97463

EFFECTIVE DATES: JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

AGREEMENT PREAMBLE

This agreement is entered into between the Board of Education on behalf of the
Oakridge School District No. 76, Oakridge, Lane County, Oregon, herein referred
to as the "Board" or "District", and the Oregon School Employees Association,
Chapter 46, herein referred to as the "Association".

The intent of the this agreement is to set forth and record herein the basic and full
agreement between the parties on those matters pertaining to wages, hours, and
conditions of employment for classified personnel included in the bargaining unit.

ARTICLE | - RECOGNITION
STATUS OF AGREEMENT

The Board recognizes the Association as the exclusive bargaining representative
on wages, hours, and conditions of employment for all regular, full-time or part-time
(3.5 hours or more) classified personnel employed by the district. Any member of
the classified employee bargaining unit who fulfills his/her job description is
considered a regular employee.

Regular employees assigned to work less than 3.5 hours per day shall be
considered members of the bargaining unit for the purpose of applying for vacant
positions as stated in Article XVII -- Job Posting.

The Association recognizes the Board as the only elected representative of the
people and agrees to negotiate only with the Board through the negotiating agent
or agents officially designated by the Board to act in its behalf.

Exclusions from the bargaining unit.

1.  Confidential employees - Those employees who assist and act in a
confidential capacity to a person who formulates, determines and effectuates
management policies in the area of collective bargaining.

2.  Supervisory employees - Those employees having authority in the interest of
the employer to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall, promote, discharge,
assign, reward, or discipline other employees, or responsibility to direct
them, or to adjust their grievances, or effectively to recommend such action,
if in connection there with, the exercise of such authority is not merely
routine or clerical nature, but requires the use of independent judgment.

3.  Substitute employees. For the purpose of this contract, a “substitute
employee” is one hired for the purpose of filling the position of an absent
employee.



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

ARTICLE IIl - DISTRICT FUNCTIONS

It is recognized that the Board has and will continue to retain the rights and
responsibilities to operate and manage the school system and its programs,
facilities, properties, and activities of its employees.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing (Paragraph A), it is expressly
recognized that the Board's operational and managerial responsibility includes the
following except as limited by this agreement:

1.

10.

The right to determine location of the schools and other facilities of the
school system, including the right to establish new facilities and to relocate or
close old facilities.

The determination of the financial policies of the District, including the
general accounting procedures, inventory of supplies and equipment
procedures, and public relations.

The determination of the management, supervisory or administrative
organization of each school or facility in the system, and the selection of
employees for promotion to supervisory, management, or administrative
positions.

The maintenance of discipline and control, and use of the school system
property and facilities.

The determination of safety, health, and property protection measures where
legal responsibility of the Board or other governmental unit is involved.

The right to enforce the rules and regulations now in effect, and to establish
new rules and regulations from time to time not in conflict with this
agreement.

The direction and arrangement of all the working forces in the system
including the right to hire, suspend, discharge or discipline, or transfer
employees.

The right to relieve employees from duty for poor or unacceptable work, or
for other legitimate reasons.

The creation, combination, modification or elimination of any position
deemed advisable by the Board.

The determination of the size of the working force, the allocation and
assignment of work to employees, the determination of policies affecting the
selection of employees, and the establishment of quality standards and
judgment of employee performance.



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

needed to provide duplicating and information to the employees. The Association
will pay the reasonable costs of materials and supplies incidental to such use, and
for any repairs, excluding routine maintenance, necessitated as a result of using
equipment.
. Whenever mutually scheduled, Association representatives, elected or appointed,
shall be granted time off without loss of pay from their regular school duties to
attend local meetings dealing with grievance proceedings and labor negotiations.
Whenever possible, such meetings will be scheduled so as not to interfere with
normal work duties. The District shall not be obligated to pay overtime
compensation due to the provision of this section.
. The District will release the Association President or their designee for Association
business. Association representatives will be allowed to attend events outside of
the District. The Association will cover the wages of the representatives on time
release, including wages and benefits. Time release will be requested at least (1)
week prior to use. No more than two (2) representatives may be absent related to
these hours on any given workday.
. Association Meetings. Any night-time employee wishing to attend a monthly
Chapter meeting will be allowed to attend with the understanding that they make up
lost time due to the meeting and their attendance. The employee will notify and will
arrange to make up time with their supervisor in the same week time is taken (flex
time).
. Meeting notices. The District shall provide the Association with the agenda of
future meetings of the District Board of directors as soon as practicable following
delivery to the school board. The District shall provide the Association with a copy
of the official minutes of the Board meetings within (15) days after the minutes have
been approved by the Board.
. Mail Facilities, Mailboxes and Email. The Association shall have the right to use
the interschool mail courier service, school mailboxes and email as it deems
necessary, and without the approval of building principles or other members of the
administration, unless such use is deemed by the administration to overload or put
undue cost upon the service, or is in violation of the U.S. Postal Service’s rules and
regulations.
. OSEA shall have the right, under HB 2016, to schedule meetings lasting at least
(30) minutes but not more than (120) minutes with new employees on paid work
time with at least twenty-four (24) hour notice to the new employee’s supervisor.
These meetings shall be attended by new employees and one (1) designated
representative during paid work time with no less than (24) hour notice to the
designated representative’s supervisor(s) and District. The meeting will take place
at the new employee’s worksite location, unless a different location is agreed upon
by the new employee and designated representative(s). Meeting locations must be
approved through established building processes 24 hours in advance. All
employees attending the meeting (the designated representative(s) and the new
employee) will have up to (120) minutes of paid work time in which to meet so that
they can discuss OSEA-related topics without any loss in compensation or benefits.

In addition, all bargaining unit employees who are not members of the
Association shall, once per school year, upon request to a designated union
representative and notification to their supervisor, be permitted to meet with the

7



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

will be deemed waived. The aggrieved employee may be accompanied
by one other member of the Association when presenting the written
grievance.

The supervisor will reply in writing to the employee, with a copy to the
Association, within ten (10) work days after receipt of the written
grievance.

Step 2 - If the grievance is not settled in “Step 1”7, and the employee wishes to
appeal the grievance to “Step 2", the employee may file the grievance in
writing to the superintendent of schools within ten work days after receipt
of the supervisor’s written answer. The written grievance shall give a clear
and concise statement of the alleged grievance including the fact upon
which the grievance is based, the issues involved, the agreement
provisions involved, and the relief sought. The superintendent or his
representative shall thoroughly review the grievance, arrange for
necessary discussions, and give a written answer to the employee, with a
copy to the Association, no later than ten work days after receipt of the
written grievance.

Step 3 — If the Superintendent’s decision is unsatisfactory to the aggrieved, he/she

may:

1. Appeal in writing to the school board within ten (10) work days after
receipt of the superintendent’s decision.

2. Meet with the school board within ten (10) work days after receiving
the superintendent’s written decision.

3. The board’s decision is due within ten (10) work days after the

aggrieved has met with the board.

Step 4 - If the board’s decision is unsatisfactory to the aggrieved, he/she may ask
the Public Employee Relations Board for the services of a mediator to
assist the parties in trying to resolve the issue by the bargaining process,
but without the power to make recommendations or decisions. The
mediator shall be requested to put his report in writing as to his success or
failure in achieving a settlement.

Step 5 — Grievances not settled in “Step 4” of the grievance procedure may be
appealed by either party to this agreement to arbitration provided:

1. Written notice of a request for arbitration, with a copy to the other
party, is made to the Public Employees Relation Board within ten
work days after receipt of the report of the mediator in “Step 4”.

2  The issue must involve the interpretation or meaning of a specific
provision(s) of the agreement.

9



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

The Board and the Association will share equally any joint costs of the arbitration
procedure, such as the fee and expense of the arbitrator, the making of a transcript
by a competent reporter and the cost of the hearing room.

The grievance procedures of this agreement provide the sole means for remedy to
the parties for adjustment of grievances arising out of the interpretation and
application of this agreement. Should an employee, or group of employees, elect
to pursue any legal or other administrative remedy, such election shall bar any
further or subsequent proceedings for relief under the provisions of this article.

ARTICLE VIl - STRIKES AND LOCKOUTS

The Association and its members, as individuals or as a group, will not initiate,
cause, permit or participate in any strike, work stoppage or slowdown, picketing, or
any other restriction of work during the life of this agreement. Employees in the
bargaining unit, while acting in the course of their employment shall not honor any
picket line established by the Association, or by any other labor organization when
called upon to cross such picket line in the line of duty. Disciplinary action
including discharge may be taken by the District against any employee or
employees engaged in a violation of this article. Such disciplinary action may be
undertaken selectively at the option of the District and shall not preclude or restrict
recourse to any other remedies including an action for damages which may be
available to the District.

In the event of a strike, work stoppage, slowdown, picketing, observance of a
picket line, or other restriction of work in any form, either on the basis of individual
choice or collective employee conduct, the Association will immediately, upon
notification, attempt to secure an immediate and orderly return to work. This
obligation and the obligations set forth in Part A above, shall not be affected or
limited by the subject matter involved in the dispute giving rise to the stoppage or
by whether such subject matter is or is not subject to the grievance provisions of
this agreement.

There will be no lockout of employees in the unit by the District as a consequence
of any dispute during the period of this agreement.

ARTICLE IX - COMPENSATION

Effective July 1, 2020, the 2020-2021 wage and salary schedule (Exhibit 1, the
2020-2021 salary schedule) shall be increased by two percent (2%). Effective July
1, 2021, the 2021-2022 wage and salary schedule (Exhibit 2, the 2021-2022
salary schedule) shall be increased by three percent (3%). Effective July 1, 2022,
the 2022-2023 wage and salary schedule (Exhibit 3, the 2022-2023 salary
schedule) shall be increased by three percent (3%).

Paydays and Pay Periods:

i. Paydays shall be the twenty-fifth (25™) of each month. Compensation for Head
11



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

for those employees on a salary schedule. Each step is equal to one (1) year of
consecutive employment with the District. The step advancement of all employees
who have been hired prior to January 1, shall be effective on the first day of the
employee’s work year and, therefore, shall be considered to have one (1) year of
consecutive employment.

Example A: An employee is hired on December 2, 1995. The employee’s
step advancement shall be the employee’s first day of work in the 1996
work year.

Example B: An employee is hired on January 12, 1995. The employee’s
step advancement shall be the employee’s first day of work in the 1996
work year (after July 1, 1996).

For the period of July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2023, employees will receive a
lump sum longevity payment as provided below:

1. On the fifteenth (15%) anniversary of their date of hire, employees will receive
a one-time longevity payment equal to five hundred dollars ($500.00).

2. On the twentieth (20™) anniversary of their date of hire, employees will
receive a one-time longevity payment equal to one thousand dollars
($1000.00).

3.  On the twenty-fifth (25™) anniversary of their date of hire, employees will
receive a one-time longevity payment equal to one thousand five hundred
dollars ($1500.00).

4.  On the thirtieth (30™) anniversary of their date of hire, employees will receive
a one-time longevity payment equal to two thousand dollars ($2000.00).

Employees shall receive longevity in the amounts listed above based on the
anniversary of their date of hire equal to the employee’s maximum years of
service. Longevity payments shall be paid no later than June 30" of the fiscal year
in which the longevity payment was earned. If an employee ends their
employment after their anniversary date and prior to receiving their earned
longevity payment, the employee shall be paid their longevity payment in the
employee’s final paycheck.

Example A: An employee with twenty-five (25) years of service for the
period of July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2015, shall receive a longevity
payment of one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00). (Not eligible for
the fifteen (15) and twenty (20) year longevity payment.)

Example B: An employee with thirty (30) years of service for the period of
July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2015, shall receive a longevity payment of
two thousand dollars ($2000.00) (Not eligible for the fifteen (15), twenty
(20) and twenty-five year (25) longevity payment.)

13



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

holiday pay.

Exchange time - Less than eight (8) hour a day employees. An employee
and his/her supervisor may mutually agree that the employee will work in
excess of the employee’s regularly scheduled work hours if the employee
and the supervisor mutually agree when the employee will take off the
same amount of time worked in excess of the employee’s regularly
scheduled work day within the same workweek.

Any employee who is assigned by an authorized administrator to perform
substantially the same duties of a higher-paid job title during a temporary
absence will receive the pay of the higher-paid position beginning with the
sixth (6!") day of such absence. An employee so assigned shall be paid
on the higher classification range at the first step that provides an increase
above that presently earned.

Bargaining unit members selected by the District for coaching positions
shall be paid based on the following schedule:

For 2020-2021:

e A code compensation (Varsity)
OSAA Trained $4971 (Season)

e B code compensation (Junior Varsity)
OSAA Trained $3356(Season)

e C code compensation (High School Assistant coaches)
OSAA Trained $2948 (Season)

¢ D code compensation (Junior High)
OSAA Trained $2629 (Season)
No OSAA Training $1868 (Season)

For 2021-2022:

e A code compensation (Varsity)
OSAA Trained $5120 (Season)

¢ B code compensation (Junior Varsity)
OSAA Trained $3457 (Season)

e C code compensation (High School Assistant coaches)
OSAA Trained $3036 (Season)

¢ D code compensation (Junior High)
OSAA Trained $2708 (Season)
No OSAA Training $1924 (Season)

For 2022-2023
¢ A code compensation (Varsity)
OSAA Trained $5274 (Season)
e B code compensation (Junior Varsity)
OSAA Trained $3561(Season)
e C code compensation (High School Assistant coaches)

15



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

ARTICLE Xl - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

A. The District agrees to deduct from the salaries of its regular, full-time or part-time
classified employees as requested:

1. Premiums for board-approved insurance programs.

The District shall process all out-of-pocket expenses on insurance
premiums experienced by members of the bargaining unit through
the Section 125 plan currently utilized by the District.

This action will be taken with regard to all employees, except those
who provide a written objection to the District office prior to October
15,

The District will distribute to bargaining unit members written notice
that, regardless of whether they have affirmatively enrolled in the
Section 125 plan, members will begin having their out-of-pocket
expenses for insurance premiums processed through such a plan
unless written notice is given.

iv. The parties agree that this action does not constitute a violation of
the current collective bargaining agreement, an unfair labor
practice, or violation of Board policy or administrative rule. The
Association agrees that it shall not file or process any grievance
filed alleging such violation.

V. The Association shall hold the District harmless against any claim
or action brought by one of its members protesting the District’s
action of processing out-of-pocket insurance premium expenses
through the Section 125 plan without express written authorization.
This indemnification shall not apply if an employee has issued a
written objection to such action to the District office within the time
period described above.

2, Payments to an established banking institution or credit union, providing
acceptable authorization is received in the administration office prior to the
15th day of the month.

S Payments to an approved tax sheltered annuity and/or to a tax sheltered
savings program arranged through an established banking institution or
credit union.

4, No new payroll deductions will be accepted without ten Association

members requesting that carrier.

B. The District, by the 10th of the month immediately following the month of
deduction, will transmit the moneys deducted to the named organizations above,
and to the insurance companies to be named in writing by the Association.

C. The Association agrees to hold the District harmless against any and all claims,
suits, orders or judgments brought against the District as a result of the provisions
of this Article unless it is established that the fault or error lies with the District.

17



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

Custodian/Grounds 12 Months Independence Day, Labor Day,

Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day
After Thanksgiving, Christmas Day, New
Year's Day, President’s Day, Memorial

Day.
Educational Ass't Less than Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving
12 Months Day, Day after Thanksgiving, Christmas

Day, New Year's Day, President's Day,
Memorial Day.

Cook Less than Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving

12 Months Day, Day after Thanksgiving, Christmas
Day, New Year's Day, President's Day,
Memorial Day.

Mechanic/Ass't 12 Months Independence Day, Labor Day,
to Maintenance Veteran’s Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day

after Thanksgiving, Christmas Day, New
Year's Day, President's Day, Memorial
Day

Employees shall receive holiday pay for all holidays occurring between the start
date and the end date of the employee’s work year in which that employee was in
paid status the workday before or the workday after the holiday.

An employee not in a paid status the workday before or after the holiday may
qualify for holiday pay if excused, in writing, by the Superintendent.

Employees who are off duty because of illness or injury, and who are receiving pay
for sick leave shall be considered to have qualified for the purposes of this section.

ARTICLE XV - VACATIONS WITH PAY

All twelve-month employees who were continuously employed by the District for
one full year from the July 1st prior to such dates shall receive two (2) weeks
vacation with pay. After ten (10) years of continuous employment with the District,
a third (3rd) week of vacation shall be added. After fifteen (15) years of such
employment the employee will be granted three week's vacation with four week's
pay. Vacation eligible employees shall earn vacation (prorated based on years of
service) as of the first day of paid status. Employees shall be required to pay back
vacation pay to the District upon resignation or termination if the employee used
vacation that had not yet been earned. Employees who resign or who are
terminated shall be paid for any vacation which they had earned (unused vacation)
at the time of resignation or termination.

19



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

employee shall have the right to place information/written explanation in his/her
personnel file.

An employee shall have the right to attach a written statement of explanation to
any material which the employee believes to be incorrect or derogatory. Letters of
caution, consultation, warning, admonishment and reprimand shall be temporary
contents of the personnel records, and shall be removed and destroyed no later
than two years after they have been placed in the employee's personnel file. An
employee's personnel records shall be available for inspection upon his/her
request.

ARTICLE XVII - JOB POSTING

All vacancies will be posted within the building prior to any local newspaper
advertising of the position. A copy of the notice will be sent to each building
secretary for posting to give all employees within the bargaining unit an opportunity
to apply for a vacant or newly created position. The notice will be posted for five
(5) working days prior to the date applications are no longer accepted.

The hiring administrator will select the best qualified applicant giving first
consideration to all internal District candidates and considering seniority.

A selection committee will be used to interview and recommend candidates for
positions. A bargaining unit member will serve on the selection committee for both
Classified and Certified. The District will notify the bargaining unit local president
regarding the hiring committee opportunity. The bargaining unit will provide a
member to participate.

An employee promoted to a job title on a higher pay range shall be placed on the
first step of the higher pay range which provides an increase above that presently
earned.

An employee voluntarily demoted to a job title at a lower pay range shall be placed

on the lower pay range at the step corresponding to that which the employee was
placed when in the higher pay range.

ARTICLE XVIIl - DUE PROCESS FOR EMPLOYEES

No employee shall be disciplined or dismissed without just cause and without the
provision of due process. Due process is defined for the purposes of this article to
be:

(8 The employee will be told of the charges and given the information
forming the basis for such action.

2. The employee will have the opportunity to respond to the charges.

3. The employee will have an opportunity to discuss the matter with his/her
supervisor and/or the superintendent.

21



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

1. Resignation
2. Discharge
3. Failure to return from lay-off when recalled.

Order of Layoff. If the District decides on a reduction in force, the employees with
the least seniority in the classification affected shall be laid off first.

Classification shall be as listed in the classified salary schedule attached as part of
this agreement. The following Classifications are grouped within “family”
classifications as listed:

a. Office Manager, Secretarial and Office Assistant

b. Head Custodian, Custodian/Grounds Keeper (Day Rate) and
Custodian/Grounds Keeper (Night Rate)

c. Head Cook, 2" Cook and 3" Cook

d. Educational Assistant, Bus Aide

e. Youth Crew Leader

Employees who lack sufficient seniority to continue assignment in the same
classification shall have the right to displace a least senior employee within the
“family” classification which they reside; classifications within “family” groupings
may bump down in placement (example: an Office Manager has rights to bump a
Secretary or Office Assistant position; a Head Custodian has rights to bump a day
or night Custodian), but may not bump up (example: a 2" Cook may not bump a
Head Cook; a Secretary may not bump an Office Manager). Employees who lack
sufficient seniority to continue assignment in the same classification shall have the
right to displace the least senior employee in classification(s) the employee
previously held, beginning with the previous classification most recently held.

The employee’s salary placement shall be on the step of the previously held
classification that most nearly makes the employee’s wages whole, but is not a
wage increase.

If an employee does not accept an assignment to a position in a previously held
classification or has no right to a position, the employee shall be laid off and placed
on the recall list.

Recall Rights. An employee shall have recall rights for twenty-four (24) months
from the actual date of his/her displacement or layoff. Recall rights shall
automatically terminate twenty-four (24) months after the actual date of
displacement from a classification or layoff. Whenever the District determines that
a regular vacancy exists within a classification which has experienced a
displacement or layoff (within the last twenty-four (24) months), displaced or laid-
off employees from that classification will be recalled in reverse order of
displacement or layoff unless the District determines that another displaced or laid-
off employee has special or unusual qualifications and experience for the existing
vacancy. Notice of recall may be done in person, by phone, or email during the
first week of recall. [f no contact is made or the District has not received a
response in person, on the phone, or by email within the first week, then a notice of
recall shall be sent by certified mail to the last known address. A displaced or laid-
off employee will have fourteen (14) calendar days from the date of mailing to

23



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

have been offered the additional hours. Employees who decline
the offer of additional hours shall be subject to the terms of Article
XIX — Reduction in Force, Section F., Recall.

Primary Classification — For the purpose of Section H. (Reduction in
Hours) is the classification in which the employee is assigned fifty
percent (650%) or more of the employee’s total average daily hours
in the work week. If the assigned work time in two or more
classifications is equal, the primary classification shall be
designated as the classification in which the employee has the
greater seniority (classification held on the employee original date
of hire [first day of paid status]).

An employee who has less than three-point-five (3.5) hours in
his/her primary classification and who has a total of three-point-five
(3.5) or more assigned hours, shall have rights as if assigned three-
point-five (3.5) hours in his/her primary classification.

Regular employees for the purpose of Section H., (Reduction in
Hours) do not include extra duty assignments, substitute and
seasonal employees.

The first person a more senior employee can displace is the least
senior employee with the same time assignment (but not a greater
time assignment), and second, if there is no less senior employee
in the same time assignment, then within the time assignment that
most closely makes the employee whole; then, to continue in this
manner until there is no less senior employee in a shorter hour
assignment.

Employees who have more than one assignment in the same
classification shall have all assigned hours counted for the purpose
of Section H., (Reduction in Hours).

Employees who have more than one assignment in different
classifications shall have only the hours assigned in the primary
classification for the purpose of Section H., (Reduction in Hours)
with the exception as defined in Section H., c., (Reduction in Hours)
above.

When the District offers an employee a position restoring him/her to
a previously held greater hour per day assignment under Section
H., (Reduction in Hours), the employee must give the District notice
of acceptance of the position within five (5) days or lose all rights
under Section H. An employee may give notice of rejecting such
an offer one time and still retain Section H., (Reduction in Hours)
rights. An employee that has given notice of rejection continues to
have recall rights as defined in Article XIX — Reduction in Force,

25



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

Employees who do not elect medical, dental, prescription and vision insurance
may elect to receive cash in lieu of insurance in the amount of $200.00 per month.

Employees hired on or after November 1, 2001, shall have the District’s insurance
contribution based on hours worked per day.

1.

The District's total contribution per month for the cost of medical, dental,
prescription, and vision insurance on behalf of employees who work a
minimum of six (6) hours per day /twenty four (24) hours per week based
on the four-day per week instructional schedule (four-day work-week) will
be one thousand one hundred fifty dollars ($1150.00) for the period of
October 2021 through September 2022,

The District’s total contribution per member per month for medical, dental,
prescription and vision insurance on behalf of employees who work at
least four (4) hours per day/ sixteen (16) hours per week but less than six
(6) hours per day based on the four-day per week instructional schedule
(four-day work week) will be nine hundred eighty-nine dollars ($989.00) for
the period of October 2021 through September 2022.

Employees working less than four (4) hours per day/(16) hours per week
based on the four-day per week instructional schedule (four-day work
week) will not be eligible for District-paid insurance.

Employees who work at least four (4) hours per day/ sixteen (16) hours
per week but less than six (6) hours per day/ 24 hours per week based on
the four-day per week instructional schedule (four-day work week) will not
be eligible for the District-paid cash option.

The District will pay one thousand one hundred seventy five dollars ($1175.00) per
month for each bargaining unit member for the cost of medical, dental,
prescription, and vision insurance, as specified by the employee in single
coverage, employee and spouse, or full family coverage, effective October 1, 2022.

Employees who do not elect medical, dental, prescription and vision insurance
may elect to receive cash in lieu of insurance in the amount of $200.00 per month.

Employees hired on or after November 1, 2001, shall have the District’s insurance
contribution based on hours worked per day.

1.

The District’s total contribution per month for the cost of medical, dental,
prescription, and vision insurance on behalf of employees who work a
minimum of six (6) hours per day /twenty four (24) hours per week based
on the four-day per week instructional schedule (four-day work-week) will
be one thousand one hundred seventy five dollars ($1175.00) for the
period of October 2022 through September 2023.

27



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

changes such as employees hired and/or no longer with the
District. The District will then adjust the pool to reflect those
changes (plus or minus) to carry forward into the new benefit year.

For the period beginning with October 1, 2021, employees who do not
elect medical/dental, prescription and vision insurance may elect to
receive cash in lieu of insurance in the amount of $200.00 per month. The
District will contribute the remaining difference of $1150.00 to an
insurance pool ($1150.00 - $200.00 = $950.00) per employee who works
a minimum of (6) hours per day/ twenty four (24) hours per week based on
the four-day per week instructional schedule (four-day work-week) electing
the cash in lieu of option. At enroliment time that amount contributed into
the pool will be divided by the number of employees taking insurance and
paid out in equal payments per employee towards out-of-pocket insurance
premium expenses. Employees who have no out-of-pocket premium
expenses are not eligible for any additional payments from the insurance
pool account.

a. The District’s total contribution per member per month for medical,
dental prescription and vision insurance on behalf of the
employees who work at least four (4) hours per day/sixteen (16)
hours per week but less than six (6) hours per day based on the
four-day per week instructional schedule (four-day work-week) will
be nine hundred eighty nine dollars ($989.00) for the period of
October 2021 through September 2022. Employees who receive
the  prorated District contribution of $989.00 may also access
the pool for the same percentage equal to their prorated
amount of the $1150.00 District contribution ($989.00 divided by
$1150.00 = 86%) of the insurance pool.

b. Employees who are hired after the insurance enrollment date
(October 1, of the current school year) will be entitled to the same
amount from the insurance pool as like employees. The District will
then reconcile the pool at the new enrollment period reflecting
changes such as employees hired and/or no longer with the
District. The District will then adjust the pool to reflect those
changes (plus or minus) to carry forward into the new benefit year.

For the period beginning with October 1, 2022, employees who do not
elect medical/dental, prescription and vision insurance may elect to

receive cash in lieu of insurance in the amount of $200.00 per month. The
District will contribute the remaining difference of $1050.00 to an
insurance pool ($1175.00 - $200.00 = $975.00) per employee who works
a minimum of (6) hours per day/ twenty four (24) hours per week based on
the four-day per week instructional schedule (four-day work-week) electing
the cash in lieu of option. At enrollment time that amount contributed into
the pool will be divided by the number of employees taking insurance and
paid out in equal payments per employee towards out-of-pocket insurance

29



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

An insurance committee comprised of three representatives selected by the
Association and three representatives selected by the District will recommend and
monitor the insurance programs. Prior to the annual contract anniversary date this
committee may review any concerns regarding medical, dental and vision care
plans, and make recommendations to the Board and the Association. Any change
in carrier(s) will be selected by mutual agreement of the Board and the
Association.

Classified staff hired by the District on or after July 1, 1989, who are not in a PERS
qualifying position, will not be eligible for the district-paid insurance package.

ARTICLE XXI - LEAVE POLICIES

Sick Leave

1. Each employee shall be entitled to ten days sick leave per year without
deduction of salary as provided by ORS 332.507. Unused sick leave will
be cumulative. Twelve-month employees shall accrue sick leave at 12
days per year.

This provision shall be applicable to absences due to pregnancy-related
complications and for required prenatal medical care as called for by a
doctor of medicine.

A sick leave absence of five consecutive days may be cause for the
superintendent to require that the employee furnish a written statement
from his attending physician. The statement should document the fact that
the employee was under physician's care and/or be a notice of release to
return to work.

2. Any absence incurred by an employee in accordance with the sick leave
provisions in excess of the sick leave allowed by law will be charged for
and deducted from the employee's salary at his/her daily rate of pay.

3. Absence due to personal iliness in excess of the sick leave allowed may
be given special consideration by the Board when the employee has been
employed by the District ten years or more, and has rendered efficient and
conscientious service.

4. Notification of sick leave days accumulated will be done once a year.

5. Any employee obtaining sick leave benefits by fraud, deceit, or falsified
statement shall be subject to disciplinary action.

6. When an employee will be absent from work because of personal iliness
or injury or the illness or injury of an immediate family member, he/she
shall give notice to the principal or supervisor. If the absence is for

31



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

2. The above provisions shall also apply to service as a withess in response
to a subpoena or other direction by proper authority.

3. Leave identified in the above provision does not apply when an employee
is involved as a litigant for personal reasons.

Temporary Disability Leave

1. As provided in Title IX regulations in the event of temporary job-related
disability or maternity disability, the employee shall be allowed sick leave
time for the specific period in which a bona fide disability exists.

2. To provide proof of such disability the employee shall be required to supply
medical certification and may, at the option of the District, be required to
submit to an independent medical evaluation by a physician retained and
reimbursed by the District.

3. Any and all time away from the job not covered under the above shall be
without pay.
Military Leave

Military leave shall be allowed in accordance with federal and state laws relating to
such leave.

Leaves for OSEA Delegate

The Board grants released time with pay for one representative to attend the
OSEA Representative Council for one day, and will give time with pay for
attendance to other activities suggested by the Association which are approved by
the superintendent.

Leave Without Pay

An employee shall be allowed leave without pay, upon request and with approval
of the superintendent. Such leave shall be for a duration of not more than twelve
months.

Personal Leave

An employee shall be allowed three (3) paid days off per year for the purpose of
attending to personal matters. Employee earnings of personal leave shall be
based upon the employee’s assigned hours of work at the time of the leave
request (i.e., an employee assigned to a four (4)-hour work shift shall earn four (4)
hours of personal leave). Employees shall be allowed to use personal leave in
hourly increments.

33



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

employee shall, unless circumstances do not permit,
request date alteration within seven (7) days of the
unanticipated action causing necessity for the change.

C. If the employee fails to give notice, then the District may
require the leave to commence at a time up to three (3)
weeks after the notice and reduce the leave term by up to
three (3) weeks.

6. Return to Duty. The employee shall be returned to his/her former position
or an equivalent position, or if circumstances are changed, then returned
to any other position which is available and suitable.

7. Break in Service. The first twelve (12) weeks of parental leave shall not
constitute a break in service and the employee shall be credited for
seniority purposes, with the time on leave as if worked. The employee will
not be credited for sick leave or vacation leave for the time on unpaid
parental leave for both parents exceed twelve (12) weeks.

. Family Paid Leave

An employee may use his/her accrued paid sick leave to attend to the birth,
adoption, foster care, or home care of his/her child, the serious heath condition of
his/her child, spouse, parent, step parent, or parent-in-law after the employee
has used all his/her paid personal leave in Section |.

. Family Unpaid Leave

An employee can take unpaid leave, up to the amount allowed under
FMLA/OFLA, for the birth, adoption, foster care, or home care of his/her child or
to attend to the serious health condition of his/her child, him/herself, spouse, step
parent, parent, or parent-in-law.

. Family Leave Duration

The employee may be eligible for extended paid or unpaid leave under Sections
J, K, and L for a total of twelve (12) weeks during any fiscal year (July 1 through
June 30) beginning with the first day of leave taken by the employee under
Section J or K to attend to the birth, adoption, foster care, or home care of his/her
child or the serious health condition of his/her child, spouse, parent, step parent,
parent-in-law, or him/herself as provided by law.

. District Benefit Contribution

The District shall make its monthly contribution toward the benefits of a member
for the period the member is eligible for leave in Section M.

. Employees requesting leaves in Sections J, K, L, and M shall be subject to
35



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

Pay/Additional Assignments

a.

b.

Bargaining unit employees who are assigned to work for an absent
employee (substitute) shall be paid as follows:

Employees assigned to substitute in the employees’ current
classification shall be paid at employees’ current rate of pay.
Employees assigned to substitute in a different classification
shall be paid at the first step of the classification assigned. If the
employee’s current classification rate of pay is higher than the
first step of the assigned classification, then the employee will be
paid at their current rate of pay.

Seasonal Employees: Employees assigned to work during the
winter, spring and summer recess periods shall be paid as
follows:

Employees assigned to seasonal work assignments in the
employees’ current classification shall be paid at the employees’
current rate of pay.

Employees assigned to seasonal work in a different
classification shall be paid at the first step of the classification
assigned.

Employees assigned to seasonal work who are in a paid status
the work day before or the workday after the holiday shall
receive holiday pay.

Bargaining unit employees assigned to work during a District
sponsored summer school program shall be paid as follows:

Employees assigned to summer school work in the employees’
current classification shall be paid at the employees’ current rate
of pay.

Employees assigned to summer school work in a different
classification shall be paid at the first step of the classification
assigned.

Bargaining unit employees who are assigned work in special
programs that are funded through non-general fund resources shall
be paid as follows:

The District will notify the Association prior to posting any on-
general fund position or any positions not currently identified on
the classified employee salary schedule. The notification shall

37



Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

cost of the fingerprinting as required by state law based on the actual cost as
determined by the Oregon Department of Education.

ARTICLE XXIV - COMMITTEES

Negotiating Committee

1. The Association agrees to maintain a committee composed of at least two
and no more than three persons who are members of the Association, to
be known as the "Association Committee”. The names of the members of
the Association Committee shall be certified in writing to the District by the
Association over the signature of an official of the Association. It shall be
the function of the Association Negotiation Committee to represent the
Association in all matters of collective bargaining with the District.

2. The District agrees to maintain a committee composed of at least two and
no more than three persons who are members of the Board or of the
administrative staff of the District to represent the District in all matters of
collective bargaining with the Association. The names of the members of
the District Committee shall be in writing to the Association by the District
over the signature of an official of the Board or the District.

3. The Association Committee and the District Committee shall work faithfully
and diligently to effectuate the terms and conditions of this agreement and
to carry out the spirit of this agreement.

4, It is the expectation of both parties that contractual negotiations and
grievances will be worked out at the local level by the above designated
representatives. Each party, however, reserves the right to have any
person or persons assist its representatives at any time.

ARTICLE XXV - SEPARABILITY OF PROVISIONS

In the event that any provision of this contract shall at any time be declared invalid
by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision should apply only to a specific
article, section or portion thereof directly specified in the decision. Upon request of
either the District or the Association, the parties will enter into negotiations for the
purpose of attempting to arrive at a mutually satisfactory replacement for such
provision.

Such a decision shall not invalidate the entire contract, it being the expressed
intention of the parties hereto, that all other provisions not declared invalid shall
remain in full force and effect.

ARTICLE XXVI- FUNDING

The Association recognizes that the District must have the financial resources
necessary to fund the provisions of the collective bargaining agreement, and the

39



A.

Oakridge Contract 2020-2023

The Association and the District enter into this Agreement with the understanding
that the District has a continuing practice of providing all employees with
compensation and insurance benefit contributions that have been equal across all
employee groups. Therefore, the parties agree that the Association shall have the
right to bargain Article IX - Compensation and Article XX — Insurance, given the
District decision to increase the insurance benefit contribution or compensation
(COLA) for any other employee groups of the Oakridge School District above the
rate identified in Article IX - compensation and Article XX — Insurance of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE XXIX -EMERGENCY SCHOOL CLOSURES AND DELAYED OPENINGS

Duty to Report

When emergency conditions determine a necessity of school closure for students,
all classified custodial personnel are required to report for duty if the employee
deems it safe to commute to work; all other classified employees are not required
to report for duty.

Announcements not to report for duty carried on local radio stations or phone calls
to the employees shall constitute notification by the Superintendent or designee.
Secretarial staff will post the closure on the school voicemail system remotely.

Notice from Employees - When conditions are such that it is impossible for an
employee to reach his/her assigned workstation, the employee shall notify his/her
immediate supervisor.

Leave Time — An employee who is unable to reach his/her work station will have
the option of using personal leave, or vacation time, if available.

Show-up Pay - Employees whose time for reporting for duty is before first
notification is made not to report to work, and who, in fact, report to work, will be
paid a minimum of one (1) hour, at the employee’s rate of pay. Employees may be
required to work all or a portion of the one (1) hour minimum at the District’s
discretion.

All classified in the food services, secretarial classification and classified
employees who are primarily assigned to a student contact position who were not
required to report for work on an emergency closure day will be required to make
up the missed day(s) on a day determined by the school district.

Employees in the food services, secretarial classification and classified employees
who are primarily assigned to a student contact position who were not required to
report for work, may with prior approval of the employee’s direct supervisor, report
for work. Employees shall provide their direct supervisor with a statement
describing the work related duties the employee intends to complete.

41



Exhibit #1 (2020-2021) 9/28/2020

Youth
Salary Scl fi %
MNELH....HM ”nwa._..nueﬁw *| Office Head Custodian Crew Educ Office
Manager Secretarial Custodian GrdsKeeper Head Cook 2nd Cook Leader Assistant  Assistant  Bus Aide
SchiD
Step No A B C D E F G H I J
1 $15.10 $14.67 $15.06 $14.80 $15.06 $13.95 $14.67 $13.84 $12.82 $12.24
2 $15.53 $15.15 $15.52 $15.21 $15.52 $14.36 $15.15 $14.25 $13.16 $12.60
3 $16.04 $15.61 $16.03 $15.70 $16.03 $14.79 $15.61 $14.67 $13.61 $12.97
4 $16.51 $16.10 $16.50 $16.17 $16.50 $15.23] $16.10 $15.11 $14.03 $13.35
5 $17.04 $16.59 $17.04 $16.68 $17.04 $15.68 $16.59 $15.56 $14.46 $13.75
6 $17.56 $17.13 $17.54 $17.19 $17.54 $16.15 $17.13 $16.02 $14.92 $14.16
F 7 $18.07 $17.63 $18.06 $17.72 $18.06 $16.63 $17.63 $16.50 $15.36 $14.58




Exhibit #1 (2021-2022) 9/28/2020
Salary Schedule for 21-22 w/3% Youth
COLA incresse from20.21 |  Office Head  Custodian Crew Educ Office
Manager Secretarial Custodian GrdsKeeper Head Cook 2nd Cook  Leader Assistant  Assistant  Bus Aide
SchiD
Step No A B C D E F G H I J
1 $15.55 $15.11 $15.51 $15.24 $15.51 $14.37 $15.11 $14.26 $13.20 $12.61
2 $16.00 $15.60 $15.99 $15.67 $15.99 $14.79 $15.60 $14.68 $13.55 $12.98
3 $16.52 $16.08 $16.51 $16.17 $16.51 $15.23 $16.08 $15.11 $14.02 $13.36
4 $17.01 $16.58 $17.00 $16.66 $17.00 $15.69 $16.58 $15.56 $14.45 $13.75
5 $17.55 $17.09 $17.55 $17.18 $17.55 $16.15 $17.09 $16.03 $14.89 $14.16
6 $18.09 $17.64 $18.07 $17.71 $18.07 $16.63 $17.64 $16.50 $15.37 $14.58
v 7 $18.61 $18.16 $18.60 $18.25 $18.60 $17.13 $18.16 $17.00 $15.82 $15.02




Exhibit #1 (2022-2023) 9/28/2020
Salary Schedule for 22-23 w/3% Youth
COLA increase from 21-22 Office Head Custodian Crew Educ Office
Manager Secretarial Custodian GrdsKeeper Head Cook 2nd Cook Leader Assistant  Assistant  Bus Aide
SchiD
Step No A B C D E F G H I J
1 $16.02 $15.56 $15.98 $15.70 $15.98 $14.80 $15.56 $14.69 $13.60 $12.99
2 $16.48 $16.07 $16.47 $16.14 $16.47 $15.23 $16.07 $15.12 $13.96 $13.37
3 $17.02 $16.56 $17.01 $16.66 $17.01 $15.69 $16.56 $15.56 $14.44 $13.76
4 $17.52 $17.08 $17.51 $17.16 $17.51 $16.16 $17.08 $16.03 $14.88 $14.16
5 $18.08 $17.60 $18.08 $17.70 $18.08 $16.63 $17.60 $16.51 $15.34 $14.58
6 $18.63 $18.17 $18.61 $18.24 $18.61 $17.13 $18.17 $17.00 $15.83 $15.02
o 7 $19.17 $18.70 $19.16 $18.80 $19.16 $17.64 $18.70 $17.51 $16.29 $15.47




Lane Education Service District
School District Transit Dollar Request for Fiscal Year 2021-22

Pursuant to ORS 334.177, as amended by 2013 House Bill 3401, a component school district board
may request that a percentage of the state formula revenue received by Lane ESD be distributed to
the school district for any purpose identified by the school district board. The request for these
“Transit Dollars” will be distributed on an ADMw basis.

The ORS requires that the component school district Board submit the request to the Lane
Education Service District Board no later than November 1, 2020. The percentage of funds
requested may affect the school district’s ability to participate in the formal governance of Lane
Education Service District.

The following school district requests the amount of funds identified below for fiscal year 2021-22.

Name of District: Oakridge School District #76
Date of Board Action: 10/12/2020

District Representative: Reta Doland

Signature:

Date Submitted:

Select One

X

Not to Exceed 50%
The school district may request up to 50% of their funds without having any impact on
their ability to participate in the formal governance of Lane ESD.

More than 50% to 75%

The school district may request up to 75% of their funds but may only act in an advisory
capacity for decisions made in relation to the governance of Lane ESD. This precludes
the school district from voting for the Lane ESD local service plan.

More than 75% to 85%

The school district may request up to 85% of their funds but may only act in an advisory
capacity for decisions made in relation to the governance of Lane ESD. This precludes
the school district from voting for the Lane ESD local service plan. The percentage
requested that exceeds 75% must be used to purchase services from one or more ESDs,
not including Lane ESD.




Division 22 Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools

2019-20 Assurances Report

By November 1 of each year, school district superintendents are required by OAR 581-022-
2305: Operating Policies and Procedures to report to their school board the district’s standing
with respect to all of the Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools as set out in
Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 581, Division 22. For the 2019-20 school year, the State
Board of Education adopted OAR 581-022-0103: State Standards for the 2019-20 School Year.
This rule established a streamlined set of Division 22 standards in effect for the 2019-20 school
year, accommodating for the shift to emergency distance learning in response to the COVID-19
pandemic. For the 2019-20 school year, school districts are required to report on the Division
22 standards included in OAR 581-022-0103; any standard not included in this rule is waived for
the 2019-2020 school year.

Below is a summary of Oakridge’s compliance with each of the standards included in OAR 581-
0103: State Standards for the 2019-20 School Year. For each standard reported as out of
compliance, Oakridge School District has provided an explanation of why the school district was
out of compliance and the school district’s proposed corrective action plan to come into
compliance by the beginning of the 2021-22 school year.

Summary of Compliance with Division 22 Requirements

Diploma Requirements
Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: In compliance

Credit Options
Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: In compliance

Distance Learning for All
Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: In compliance

Special Education for Children with Disabilities

Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: In compliance

Emergent Bilinguals

Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: In compliance



Record and Reports

Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: In compliance

Complaint Procedures

Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: In compliance

Assurances

Compliance Status for 2019-20 school year: compliance



